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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMEERS OF
MONEY MATTERS SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MONEY MATTERS
SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2013, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management s responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that gives a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company In accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to In sub-section (3C) of
section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 ("the Act"). This responsibliity Includes the
design, implementation and maintenance of Internal control relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financlal statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
Judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the company's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate In the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a baslis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view In conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2013;
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b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended
on that date; and

c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order")
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Sub-section (4A) of Section
227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that :

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of
our knowledge and bellef were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company, so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in Sub-section
(3C) of Section 211 of the Companles Act, 1956;

e} On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2013, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors Is disqualified as on 31st March, 2013, from being appointed as a
director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the
Companies Act 1956.

For and on behalf of
KARNAVAT B CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 104863W

192, Dr. D. N. Road (Viral Joshi)
Mumbai - 400001 Partner
Dated: 30" May 2013 Membership No. 137686




KARNAVAT & CO. Continuation Shect

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 Issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the Companies Act 1956, and on
the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate, we further report that:-

() (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
Including quantitative detalls and situation of fixed assets

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of fixed
assets which Is, In our opinion, reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with this
programme, certain fixed assets have been physically verified by the
management during the year and no material discrepancies have been
noticed on such verification.

(c) In our opinion during the year, the Company has not disposed off a
substantial part of the plant and machinery so as to affect the going
concern status of the Company.

()  The Company does not have any inventories. Hence the provisions of paragraph
4(i) of the aforesaid order are not applicable to the company.

(ii) (a-d) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to
Companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and hence provisions of
paragraph 4(iii)(b) to 4{iii}(d) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to
the Company.

{e) The Company has taken unsecured loan and advances In the nature of
loan from a Holding Company covered in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. The maximum amount involved
during the year in respect of such loan together with balance as at the end
of the previous year was Rs. 4345.00 lacs and the year end balance is Rs,
NIL.

(A The said loan Is interest free and other terms and conditions are not prima
facie prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(g) As per the explanation and information given by the management, the
said loan and advances in the nature of loan Is Interest-free and In our
opinion, the repayment of principal amount Is regular.

(iv)  In our opinlon and according to the information and explanations given to us,
there Is adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business. During the course of our audit, no major
weakness has been noticed in the internal controls system.

(v) Based on the audit procedures applied by us and according to the information
and explanations provided by the management, we are of the opinion that there
is no particulars of contracts or arrangements referred under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956 that need to be entered into the register. Hence, in our
opinion, the requirement of paragraphs (v)(a) and (v)(b) of the Order is not
applicable.
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(vi)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted deposits from the public to which provisions of
Sectlons 58 A and 58 AA or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975 are applicable.

(vi) In our opinion, the Company has an adequate internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(vill) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
the Central Government has not prescribed for the maintenance of cost records
under Section 209(1)(d) of The Companles Act, 1956 and in our opinion, the
provision of paragraph (viil) of Paragraph 4 the aforesaid Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(ix) (a) According to the records of the Company, the Company Is regular in
depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, Investor education protection fund, employees’ state
insurance, Income-tax, service tax, wealth tax, cess and other applicable
statutory dues.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of income tax, wealth tax, service tax, sales tax,
were outstanding, as at 31-03-2013, for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

{x) The Company does not have accumulated losses at the end of the financial year
and the Company has not incurred any cash losses during the current financial
year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xi) According to the explanation and Information given by the management, the
Company has not availed of any loan from Banks and Financial Institutions and
therefore, In our opinion the provision of paragraph 4(xil) of the said Order is not
applicable to the Company. -

(xii) Based on our examination of documents and records and according to the
information and explanations given to us by the management we are of the
opinion that the Company has not granted loans and advances on the basis of
security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities, Therefore,
the provisions of paragraph 4(xil) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable.

(xiil)  As per the information and explanations given by the management, the Company
Is not a Chit Fund or a Nidhi Company. Hence in our opinion, the provisions of
any special statute as specified under Paragraph (xlil) of Paragraph 4 of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

(xiv) Based on our examination of the records and evaluation of the related internal
controls, we are of the opinlon that proper records have been maintained of the
transactions and contracts In respect of dealing or trading In shares, securities,
debentures and other Iinvestments and timely entries have been made In those
records, We also report that the Company has held all the shares, securities, and
other investments In its own name.

(cont..3)
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(xv) The Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from Bank
or financial institution, and accordingly requirement of Paragraph 4(xv) of the
aforesald Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xvl) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
no term loan has not been raised during the year and accordingly, provision of
paragraph 4(xvl) of the aforesald Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xvil) According to the cash flow statement on the Balance Sheet date, and according to
the information and explanations given to us by the management and on an
overall examination of the Balance sheet of the Company, we are of the opinion
that no funds raised on short term basis have, prima-facie, been used for long
term investments,

(xviii) The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and
Companies covered in the register maintained under section 301 of The
Companies Act, 1956 and therefore, paragraph 4 (xviil) of the aforesaid Order are
not applicable to the Company.

(xix) During the period covered by our audit report, the Company has not Issued
debentures and therefore, paragraph 4 (xix) of the aforesaid Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(xx) According to the Information and explanations given to us by the management,
during the period covered by our audit report, the Company has not raised money
by way of public Issues and therefore, paragraph 4(xx) of the aforesaid Order are
not applicable to the Company.

(xxi) Based upon the audit procedures performed by us and according to the
information and explanations given to us by the management, no material fraud
on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

For and on behalf of
KARNAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 104863W

&2

192, Dr. D, N. Road (viral Joshi)
Mumbal - 400001 Partner
Dated: 30" May 2013 Membership No. 137686




“ MOMNEY MATTERS SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3157 MARCH, 2013

Fotes As at A at
31-Mar-13 31-Mar-12
RAs. Rs.
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shargholders’ Fund
Share Capital i 250,000,000 250,000,000
Reserves and Surplus 3 ?ﬂd!S.EEE 53‘356 BO0
320,435,853 303,385,800
2 Non-Current Liabflities
Long Term Provisions a 228,812 283,638
228,812 283,636
3 Currant Linbilitics
Short Term Borrowings 5 - 182,000,000
Trade Payables ] 577,404
Other Current Liabilities 7 53,932 181,801
Short Term Provisions B 86,828 18,920
140,760 182,778,215
Total 320,805,425 486,448,652
n ASSETS
1 Mon Current Assats
Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets ] §,311,418 11,551,761
Hon Current Invastments 10 29,337,782 332,316,976
Deferred Tan Assets (MNet) 11 16,387,570 1,065,439
Long Term Loans and Advances 12 22,005,880 52,961,744
Other Non Current Assets 13 15,331,460 26,800,000
83,062 692 11!,144‘153
2 Current Assels
Inventories 14 167,002,672
Trade Recelvables 15 45,846,668 14,212,641
Cagh and Bank Balances 16 14,108,935 45,723,238
Short Term Loans and Advances 11 19,929 263,675
Other Current Assats 17 1,443,000 1,553,178
228,431,315 61,752 732
o AT — s,
Significant Accounting Policies 1

Thia accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statemants

As per our report of even date attached

For and on behall of

KARMNAVAT & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants ?'. [+ o)

Firm Regn. No. 104863W
L r —
—

(Viral Joshi) (Rajesh Sharma) Prasad Rauka)
Partner Director Drirector
Membership No. 137686

Place: Mumibal

Date:  30th May 2013

{Riddhi Shah)
Company Secretary




MONEY MATTERS SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2013

Hotes Year ended Year endod
31-Mar-13 31-Mar-12
Rs. Rs.
I INCOME
Revenue from Operations 18 960,575,594 42,909,722
Deher Income 19 3,328,907 7,639,617
Total Revanue D63, 904,501 50,539,339
11 EXPENSES
Purchase of Traded Goods 20 1,105,514,560
Changes in Inventories of Traded goods 21 (167,002,672) 34,890,030
Employee Benefit Expenses 22 6,716,558 9,974,955
Finance Costs 23 454 991 881
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 24 2,240,343 2,875,376
Dther Expenses 25 14,417,768 3,399,876
Total Expanses Qﬁl,ﬂﬂ?,g 10 52 132,118
I Profit/ (Loss) before Tax 2,017,451 (1,592,780)
Less: Tax Expenies
Current Tax -
Deferred Tax (15,322,131) {231,553)
Income Tax Adjustments 290,568 (25,167)
{15,031,563) i (256,726)
v Profit/ {Loss) for the pericd 17,049,053 SL.EH,IIH!
Earnings per Equity Share (Nominal Value of shars
v Rs.10/- sach) 25
Basic 0.68 (0.05)
Diluted 0.68 (0.05)
Significant Accownting Policles 1

The accomparyying notes are an integral part of the Financlal Statements

As per our report of even date attachad
For and on behalf of

KARMAVAT B CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Ragn. No. 104863W
'ﬁ,‘_. -~ crr 7

gﬁﬂ" : —
{Viral Joshi) [Rajesh Sharma) (BenilPrasad Rauka)
Partner Director Director
Membership No. 137686
Flace: Mumbai

Dave:  30th May 2013

[ i Shah)
Company Secretary




MONEY MATTERS SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2013

For the year ended

Particular 3ist March 2013 3ist March 2012

Rs. Rs.
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit before tax & extraordinary tems 2,017,491 (1,592,780)
Add/{Less):
Depreciation 2,240,343 1875376
Sundry Balances Written OfF (75,862)
Interest Received 3,253,045 7,493,081
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 918,927 6,2 ]
Adjusted for:
{Increase)/Decrease in Inventory (167,002,672) 34,890,030
{Increase)/Decraase in Trade & Other Recelvables (142,823) 30,670,232
Increase/{Decrease) in Trade & Other Payables (6%92,281) (511,283)
CASH GENERATED FROM/ (USED IN) OPERATIONS (166,908,850 58,432,484
Taxes Paid (406,231) (4,702, 588)
MHET CASHFLOW GENERATED FROM/ (USED IN) OPERATIONS {167,315,081) 53,729,857
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale proceads of investments (net of Purchases) 302,975,194 -
Interest Received 3,253,045 7,499,091
{nvestment in Fixed Deposits {13,166,282)
Encashment in F i 11,468,540 1,043 537,538
NET CASHFLUW GEN TED FROM/ (USED IN) INVESTING
ACTIVITIES ar 29
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of Short Term Barrowin {163,000,000) (1,064,075 674)
uwmwmw GENERATED ﬂlﬂﬁf (USED IN) FINANCING
ACTIVITIES 162,000,000 1 T4
Net decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents [A+B+C) (44,780,584) 40,690,852
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 45,723,238 5,032,385
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 042,654 45,723,238

Note:-
1. Cash and cash Equivalents at the end of the year consists of Cash In hand and Balance with banks as follows:-

Particulsrs As at 31.03.2013 As at 31.03.2012

Cash in Hand 742 742

Balances with Bank 941,912 45 722496
$42,654 45,723,238

2. Figures in brackets represent outflows.,
For and on behalf of

KARMAVAT & CO, For and on behalfl of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. Hu%f-lsﬁ!.w ’ {:,
é/‘
(viral )] {Rajesh Sharma)
Partnar Director
Mambership No. 137686
Place : Mumbal

Date :30th May 2013

Company Secretary




MONEY MATTERS SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2013

1.
LY

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

L&

1.7

1.8

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the company have been prepared In accordance with generally accepted accounting
principies in Indla (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all materal
respects with the accounting standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rule, 2006, {as amended)
and the retevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual
basis and under the historical cost convention.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year.

Use of Estimates:

The praparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the
management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in the outcomes requiring a8 material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or llabilities in future periods.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue s recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will NMow to the company and the
revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is
recongized:

a) Sale of Traded Goods

Revenue from sale of traded goods is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the traded
goods have been passed to the buyer,

b) Interest

Interest income |s recognized on a time proportion basis taking Into account the amount outstanding and the applicable
interest rate. Interest income is included under the head “Revenue from operations® in the statement of profit and loss.

c) Dividends
Dividend income is recognized when the company’s right to receive dividend is established by the reporting date.

Inventories
The sacurities held as stock-in-trade under current assets are valued at lower of cost or market value. In case of units of
mutual fund, net asset value of assets declared by the mutual funds Is considered as market value.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank, cash in hand and short term
investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

Tangible Fixed Assets

All fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation. Cost Includes all Incidental expenses
redated to acguisition.

Depreciation on Tangible Fixed Assets

1) Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided on 'Written down Method' as per the rates specified in Scheduled XIV
of the Companies Act, 1956.

i} Depreciation on acquired/sold during the year is provided on pro-rata basis.

Investments:

Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to the held for not more than one year fram the date on which
such Investments are made, are classified as current Investments. All other Investments are classified as long term
Investments.

Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual
investment basis. Long Term Investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to
recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the investments.,

In accordance with the Revised Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 19556, the portion of the Long Term Investments
classified above, and expected to be realised within 12 months of the reporting date, have been dassified as current
Investments.

On disposal of an Investment, the difference between its carrylng amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or
credited to the statement of profit and loss.




1.9

111

1.15

Retirement and other employee benefits

The Company has adopted the revised Accounting Standard 15 = Accounting for Employee Benefits. The accounting
policy followed by the Company in respect of its employee benefit schemes is set out balow:

Gratuity :

From the Current Financial Year the Company has an funded (upto Previous year unfunded) defined benefit obligation
plan for gratuity under the Group Gratulty scheme of Life Insurance Corporation of India. The company has created plan
assets by contributing to the Gratulty Fund with LIC of India.

Provision for Gratulty liability is made as per the acturial report of the valuer as at the end of the year as required by AS-
15 (Revised) Employees Benefits.

Leave Encashment:

Unutilised leave of staff is pald as at the end of the year. Accordingly, no provision is required to be made for
compensated absences

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributabie to equity
shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the period, Partly paid equity shares are treated as fraction of an equity share to the extent
that they are entitied to participate |n dividends relative to a fully paid eguity share during the reporting period. The
Weilghted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue,
bonus element in a rights issue, share spilit, and reverse share split {consolidation of shares) that have changed the
number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change In resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the pericd attributable to equity
shareholders and the welghted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of
all dilutive patential equity shares.

Income Taxes

Current Taxes
Provision for current income-tax Is recognized in accordance with the provisions of Indian Income- tax Act, 1961 and |s
made annually based on the tax lability after taking cradit for tax allowances and exemptions.

Deferred Taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to timing differences that
result between the profits offered for income taxes and the profits as per the financial statements, Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and the tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax Assets are recognized only to the extent there s reasonable certainty that the assets
can be realized in the future: Deferred Tax Assets are reviewed as at each Balance Sheet date.

Impairment of Tangible and Intangible Assets:

At the end of each year, the Company determines whether a provision should be made for impairment loss on fixed
assets by considering the indication that an impairment loss may have eccurred in accordance with Accounting Standard
28 on "Impairment of Assets”, Where the recoverable amount of any fixed assets is lower than its carmying amount, a
provision for Impairment loss on fixed assets is made.

Provisions

A provision Is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event, It is probable that an
outfiow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settie the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligaticn. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on
the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Where the company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement Is recognized as a separate
asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to any provision is presented in the
statement of profit and loss net of any relmbursement.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent llabllity Is a possible obligation that arise from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurence or non occurrence of one or more uncertalin future events beyond the control of the company or a present
obligation that Is not recognized because it s not probable that an outfiow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, A contingent llability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized
because it cannot be measured relably. The company does not recognize a contingent llability but discloses its
existence in the financial statements.

Miscellaneous Expenditure :
Preliminary expenditure is written off in the year in which it is incurred, In accordance with provision of Accounting
Standard - 26 "Intangible Assats”,




MOMEY MATTERS SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the yesr ended 31 March, 2013

31-03-101) 31-03-2012
Lt Rs.
1. Share Capital
Authorized Shares
2,50,00,000 (31 March 20131 2,%0,00,000)
Eguitty Shares of Rx. 10 each 250,000,000 250,000,000
250,000,000 250,000, 00
Tesisad, Subscribed and Shares
2,50,00,000 {21 March ?ﬂmﬁﬁl
Eguity Shanes of Ry. 10 each R0, 000,000 250,000,000
Tatal 230, (00,000 30,396,000
2.1 Reconciliation of the Sharas outstanding at the baginning and at tha and of tha reparting pariod
Equity Shares: aﬂﬂﬂ }.'.‘!!:H!:*
Mos. Ry,
At the beginning of the period 5,000,000 _:gg,m_ E,mgm 250,000,000
Butstanding at the and of tha parkod 24,000,000 50,000,000 75,000,000 250,000,000

12 Terma/Mights sttached to equity shares:
The company has enly one class of eguity share having a par value of As. L0 per share. Each holder of equity shares & endithed \o one vobe per
sharn, The company declanss and pays dividends in [adian Rupses. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors i suhject io the spprovel of
ther shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Mesting
Durnng theyaar anded 315t March 2003, the amoent of per shame dhidend recognied as distributions 10 equity sharsholders wes fs. NIL (31st
March 2003 Rs. NIL)
1A the evert of iguidition of the company, the holders of eguity shamnss wil be enftied [0 MECEve MEMENING JESEts of Ch CoMmpany, after
diseribution of all prefecential smounts. The distridution will be proportion to the number of sguty shares heid by the shareholdars.

3 Shares heid by holding/ultimate holding company snd/or their subidiarias sssociates:
31-03-2013 31-03-2013%
Haolding Company 1 Rs. Rs.

Manay Matters Finencal Services Limoted
2,50,00,000 {11 March 2012 2.50,00,000) Eguity Shanes of Re. 10 ssch Ry paid 50,000,000 250,000,000

2.4 Detalls of shareholders holding more than
5% share in the company
31-03-2013 31-03.7013
L. R L. Hys

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 25, L0 GO0 LD0% 25,000,000 100%
Mame of Sharehalder - Money Matlars Firancial
Services Lid

3, Reserve and Surplus 31-03-3043 31-03-3012
LiS RE.

Sigrphs | (Deficit) in the statement of proff and oGS
Balance a5 per the last financial stetements 54,722 853

Profit/{Loss) for the year: l'-l'
Wt sirplus in the stetement of profd and low ﬁ %EE %%ﬁ
Totsl Reserees snd Surphus

4, Long-term Provisions
Provisions for amployess banalils

Pravision for geatudty [Note No. 26) iR Pl 283,634
Total FFTET 283,638

I

5. $hort Tarm Dorrowings

Imerest fres loan and bdvances from relsted parties - 182,000,000
repayable on demand (unsecured) (Hote Mo, 28)

§. Trade payables
Trade payebles (intading BCoRpUBNCES | . S‘F-';.l;

i

182,000,000

i

7. Other Current Lisbilithes:
TOS payabie
Audit Fess Payskls

B, Short Tarm Provisions

Total
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10 Mon Corrent [rvestmsnts 31-03-2013 33-03-2012

Rs. s
Mon-trode. Quoted
[walied ot cost unbess staied atherwise)
In Equity Sharas
ekt in Equity nstruments (Quobted)
32,090 {31 March 2012 Nil) Bouity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each in Crediy Anabysis & Ressaich Limied 6,337,782
WIL {11 Mawch 2012 1 20,87, 139) Eguity shanes of *.Rs 10 esch fully o wd in Future Cagaal
Makiings Led. o 333,315,976
Tatal m 332,316,978
Aggregate Value of guoted Irvesments 29,307,182 332,318,578
Aggragaie Market Value of guoted Investments 26,008,545 251,940,017
a3, Deferved Tan Asssts [Nat)
{Discioure a4 per AS - 22, Accounbing for Taxes on Income)
Particulars
Dalarred Tax Assel
Exgess of WOV of siasty as per Income Tas over ook vilus of (e Asets 1.208.491 1.065.439
Carry Forward of Lotses 15.079.077
Yoiul (K) _ I6375M 1065439
Defarred Tax Liabiity - .
Total (1) - -
et Delerred Tax Assal [A-8) 16,387 570 1,065,439
Tots! L
—  Wonlyrres] L=l
11, Losns and Advances 31-03-2013 31-03-2013 31-03-23013 31-03-2032
A5 Lil RE. n.
121 Security Deposit
Unsecured, considered good 14,006,000 44 819 685 . -
14,006,000 44,019,685 : =
12.2 Prepaid Expenses = - 40,200
123 Loans Lo Employess 200828 123,500
114 Othar Advances
dwuncn Tecome Tax {Met of Provasien for Taxation ) 7,058,514 TE1D. 401
Contributian to MMSPL Empicyess Gratuily Fund 50966 329,800 . i
TOS Retevarable from Exchange and ILFE = 3 2,307
Ampunt Recoverable from Mationsé Siock Exchanges = - 26,529 B985
7,509,888 8,143, 055 20,629 OIAGTS
Yotal L ECXE I— LN
Nobe ¢ Income Tax Deposits {Met of Provisicns) comprises of 1
Incesmee Tan Depotits 15417, 552 X2.993,131
Liess: Pronision for Taxsten {7,857, 700} {14, TE2, 700
7,559,851 60,40
31-03-2013 31-03-3012
R, RE.
15. Othar Non Current Assels
Oifer Bank alArCes
Fined Depotits with ariginal matunty for mone than 13 mostés 15,330 460 26,500,003
Tatal 15,331,460 26, B0 000
14, Invenioriss
{valund i bower of cost or pet realizabls value)
Traded Goods
141 Shares
6,20,000 (31 March 2013 M) Equity Shares of Rs. 104+ asch in Fipaviv
Defence & Offshare Engineering Company Lamited A3,479.293
Total Il,ﬂ'l"l'll =
142 Mistual Punds
16,00,000 (31 March 2013 Nil] Units of ICICY Pru FMP Series S5-404 Davs
Flan L- Direct -G 15,000,000
0,00,000 (31 March 011 M) Unia of DCICT Pru Irterved Fund Series Vi
Anral Inbsrval 50,000,000
#9,925.21 (X1 March 2012; N Units of Uninn KBC Liguid Fund Growth
FivEhr N
Tatal 167,002,673 -
15, Trade receivable
unsecined, Congsoned good unlets stlied ptherwise
Outstanding for the peond excseding sl moaths lrom the dse they 80 don for paymeng = 1, 712,841
Others A5 46,608 .

Total




18, Cash and Dank Balances

17.

33-03-2013 33-03-1013
Rs. Rx,

Cash on hand 742 a2
Balance with banks:

in Cament Accounts B41,912 1,739,454
Dapasils with onginal matumy of less than thres months . 41,993,002
Othar Bank Balances

:umqurm“ummlmwmmumh 13,168 282

Total 14,108 935 45,723,238

Other Current Assats
mmmwwm

Sanvice Tax Receseable 738,395 641,250
Interest accried on Fiesd Deposits 04,855 911,928




MONEY MATTERS SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2013

31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Rs. Rs.
18. Revenue from Operations
18.1 Sale of products
Sale of shares 203,637,045 ¥9,616,189
Sale of mutual fund units 708,076,353 -
Sale of cornmodities 43,933,830 -
Tatal 955,647 267 39,616,185
18.2 Sale of Services
Depository COSL Charges 3 3199
Delayed Payment Charges - 159,325
Total - 162,525
18.3 Other Operating Income
Dividend Income on Current Investmenits 3,516,089 3,131,000
Profit on sale of Mon-Current, Investments 5,831,942 .
Loss in Future & Options {4,419,703) =
Total 4,928,327 3,131,009
Revenue from Operations (Gross) 960,575,554 41,909,722
19. Other Income
Interest income from
Bank Deposits 3,174,497 7,399,800
Loans given 6411 29,428
Deposit with ILFS 72,137 69,863
Sundry Balances written back 75,862 -
Income Tax Refund - 1,140
Prior Period Income - 129,386
Total 3,328,907 7,629,617
20. Purchase of Traded Goods
Purchase of Shares 235,948,056
Purchase of mutual fund wnits B25,995%,959 =
Purchase of commadities 42,786,266 -
Transaction & Other charpes 220,390 -
Secunities Transaction Tax 497,166
Service Tax on Brokerage 62,723
s S 7 17" B
21. Changes in Inventories of Traded goods
{Increase) /
21.1 Details at the end of the year 31-03-2013 31-03-2012 Decreasa
Rs. Rs. Rs.
Traded Goods -
Shares 43,479,292 (43,479, 392}

Mutual Funds 123,523,380 I1!3i523,|330}
Total 167, W?I

21.2 Detalls at the beginning of the year
Traded Goods
Shares = 34,890,030 34,890,030

Mutual Funds g . .
Total - 34,890,030 34,800,030




2.

Employee Benefit Expenses

Salaries, Wages and Bonus
Contribution to Provident Fund
Gratuity Expenses (Note No. 26)
Stafl Weilfare Expenses

Finance Costs
Interest
-~Interest Pakl On Bank OD
Bank Guarantee Charges
Limit Processing Charges

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
Depreciation on Tangible Assets

Other Expenses

Bank Charges & Commission

Lease Line Charges

Software Running Exp

Exchange & Statutory Charges

V-5at Exp

Depository Charges

Traveliing & Conveyance
Advertisement Charges

Printing & Stationery

Bad Debts Written Off

Rates & Taxes

Professional Charges

Board Meeting Sitting Fees to Directors
Telephone & Communication Expenses
Insurance Expense

Repairs & Maintenance

Franking Charges

Pastage & Courier Expense
Miscellaneous Expenses

Payment to auditor (Refer details below)

Payment to Auditor
As Auditor
Audit Fees
Tax Audit Fees
In Other capacity
Other services (certification fees)

31-03-2013 31-03-2012
s, As.

6,769,859 9,753,972
- B6, 703
(54,826) 74,048
1,525 60,232

Total 6,716,558 9,974,955
454 517,423
, 291,665
182,793

Total 454 991,881
2,240,343 2875376

Total 2,240,343 2,875,376
17,089 101,755

8,529 322401

72,736 1,351,344

126,000 159,585
- 145,344
21,474 116,133
33,737 245,132

1,440 -
762 20,349

13,215,944 .
60,436 50,026
454,188 320,623
5,000 50,000

206,423 283,032
48,312 106,928
- 11,850
110 4,280
- 47,319
578 13,754
50,000 50,000

Total 14,417,768 3,399,876
35,000 35,000
10,000 10,000
5,000 5,000

Total 50,000 50,000




26, Gratuity and other post amployment benalit plans [AS - 15)

The Company has an funded defined beneft obikg mhmthmmmdm
lmmwmdmu.m“mymmwnmmmmhmmm with LIC OF
India.
mmuﬁumwmuummmmwmmmmswcf
mmm-mmmmm-mummmmmwwmwmﬂw.

baln

The fol g tebies fa& Lhe comp of thee net employee benefit expenses recognised in the Statement of
mmu.u,wMmmmﬂummmﬂhmmumhmmmnpﬁn.

l:;lmmdwuuu'wﬂunlﬂ-nm"lmnﬂmhknmuﬂmnhﬂm-muﬁm
2012-13 011-1

_'in 3 31‘!‘,&-

2012~ 2011-12
1331 46,1

TTL154 167 |

[ api2- 2011-13
A i?.%
23,69 16,767 |
0 [}
[158,236) A0 5590)

I:'.i;;l ?i.m




MONEY MATTERS SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2013

27,

28.

Segment Information (AS - 17)

The Company is engaged in the business of Trading of Shares & Securities which is the only reportable business segment
in the context of Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting®, and hence is considered to constitute a single primary
segment. Therefore, Segment Information as required by Accounting Standard - 17 “Segment Reporting™ ks not

applicable.

Related Party Disclosures (AS - 18)

Hame of related parties and related party relationship:

a) Related parties where control exists:

Money Matters Financial Services Limited  Holding Company

b) Key Management Personnel !
Rajesh Sharma
Mitin Panday

¢} Feliow Subsidiary Companies ;

Director
Director

Money Matters Investments Advisors Private Limited
Money Matters Distribution Company Private Limited

Money Matters Capital Private Limited

Money Matters Research Private Limited
Money Matters Resources Private Limited

d) Feliow Step Down Subsidiary

Money Matters Advisory Pte Limited, Singapore (up to 07/03/2012)

&) Enterprises over which Management and/or their relatives have contro!

Sukumar Properties Private Limited
My ldea Advisory Services Limited

Realty Check Properties Private Limited

Parijat Properties Private Uimited

Parshwanath Bulldcon Private Limited

f} Related parties with whom transaction have taken place during the year

Mature of Transactions Huld-I;g Key Fellow and Step |Enterprises
Company Management | Down Subsidiary |over which
Personnel Companies person
described  in
(e) has
control
Advance Taken 573,825,000 | Hul
(6,154 000) My (L]
Advance repald 755,825,000 Nil NI
(727 626,617) [Nil) (N
Deposits recelved and repaid 500 il NI
LN | [Nil) M)
Reimbursement of expenses 283,085,095 Nil 1,740,530 P
(64,172 696 (Nil) L]
Directors Remuneration NI 2,237,000 Nil
{HIT) (63,671,544)
Brokerage paid T Nill_
(il LN
Rent il T |
- (Mii) N1y
Amount outstanding as at 31.03.2013
Loan Amount Payable Nl N
{182,000 000) 1110
Maximum Amount Qutstanding during 434 500,000 T
the year (903,472,617) {Mil)
Figures in bracket ropresent previous year's figures)

Note : Related Parties are as disclosed by the Management and relied upon by the Auditors.




9.

30.

31.

In accordance with Accounting Standard - 20 Earnings per Share, the computation of earnings per share |s set out below:

Particulars 31-Mar-13 31-Mar-12
Mumber of shares at the beginning of the 25,000,000 25,000,000
period
Number of shares at the end of the period 25,000,000 25,000,000
Welghted average number of shares 25,000,000 25,000,000
sutstanding during the period
Net Profit after tax avallable for equity 17,049,053 (1,336,054)
sharenolders
Basic Earnings Per Share (In Rs.) 0.58 (0.05)

The Company does nok have any dilutive potential equity shares. Consaquently the basic and diluted earnings per share of
the Company remain the same.

The Company believes that no Impairment of assets arises during the year as per the recommendations of Accounting
Standard - 28 "Impairment of Assets”,

Contingent Liability
There s no Contingent Liabllity as on the Balance Sheet date,

Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

Based on the intimation received by the Company, none of the suppliers have confirmed to be registered under "The
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development ('MSMED') Act, 2006". Accordingly, no disclosures relating to amounts
unpaid as at the year end together with interest paid /payable are reguired to be furnished.

In the opinion of the Board, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances are realizable in the ordinary course of business at
least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. The provision for all known llabilities is adeguate
and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary.

a) Figures are rounded off to nearest rupee.

b} Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary to confirm to current year's
presentation.

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behaif of
KARNAVAT & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 104863W

ST

{VWiral Joshi) {Rajesh Sharma) {Beni Prasad Rauka)
Partner Director Director
Membership No, 137686
Place: Mumbal
Date: 30th May 2013

{Riddni Shah)

Company Secretary




KARNAVAT & CO. 2A KITAB MAHAL,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 192 OR. D, mo‘::?ﬂ ROAD,

TEL.:#91 22 4066 6665 (10 LINES)
FAX +91 22 4065 6660

E-mail : knrnavattax@igmail.com
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
MONEY MATTERS INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MONEY MATTERS
INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financlal statements that gives a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company In accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of
section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 ("the Act"). This responsibility includes the
design, Implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers Internal control relevant to the company’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act In the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2013;

JAIPUR OFFICE ; IMLIWALA BLDG., K.G.B. KA RASTA, JOHARI BAZAR, JAIPUR - 302 003 - GRAMS : "TAXADVISER" » PHONE . 257 7715



KARNAVAT & CO. S

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

t:*

b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended
on that date; and

c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order”)
Issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Sub-section (4A) of Section
227 of the Act, we give In the Annexure a statement on the matters specified In
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order,

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that :

a) We have obtained all the Information and explanations, which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company, so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in Sub-section
(3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2013, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2013, from being appointed as a
director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Sectlon 274 of the
Companies Act 1956.

For and on behalf of
KARMAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 104863W

192, Dr. D. M. Road (Viral Joshi)
Mumbal - 400001 Partner
Dated: 30" May 2013 Membership No. 137686
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Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the Companies Act 1956, and on
the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate, we further report that:-

L (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
Including quantitative detalls and situation of fixed assets

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of fixed
assets which Is, In our opinion, reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. In accordance with this programme,
certain fixed assets have been physically verified by the management
during the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such
verification.

(c) In our opinlon during the year, the Company has not disposed off any
substantial part of the plant and machinery so as to affect the going
concern status of the Company.

[ The Company does not have any inventories. Hence the provisions of paragraph
4(ii) of the aforesaid order are not applicable to the company.

il (a-d) According to the information and explanation given to us by the
management, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or
unsecured to Companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and hence
provisions of paragraph 4(iii)(b) to 4(iii)(d) of the aforesaid Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(e) According to the Information and explanation given to us by the
management, the Company has taken unsecured loan from a holding
Company covered In the register maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956 the maximum amount involved during the year in
respect of such loan is Rs, 0.50 lakhs and the year-end balance Is Nil.

(f) The aforesaid loan is interest free and other terms and conditions are not
prima facle prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(g) The aforesaid loan is interest-free and in our opinion, the repayment of
principal amount is regular,

(iv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
there is adequate Internal control system commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business for the purchases of fixed assets and for
the sale of goods and services. During the course of our audit, we have not
observed any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in Internal control
system,

(v) Based on the audit procedures applied by us and according to the information
and explanations provided by the management, we are of the opinion that there
Is no particulars of contracts or arrangements under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956 that need to be entered into the register maintained under
Sec 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. Hence, in our opinion, the requirement of
paragraphs (v}(a) and (v)(b) of Paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable.

(cont..2)
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(vi)

(wil)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(x1)

{xil}

(i)

(xiv)

e

In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations glven to us, the
Company has not accepted deposits from the public to which provisions of
Sections 58 A and 58 AA or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975 are applicable,

In our opinion, the Company has an adequate Internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

According to the Information and explanations given to us by the management,
the Central Government has not prescribed for the maintenance of cost records
under Section 209(1)(d) of The Companies Act, 1956 and In our opinion, the
provision of paragraph (vill) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the
Company.

(a) According to the records of the Company, the Company is regularin
depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, investor education protection fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, wealth tax, custom duty,
excise-duty, cess and other applicable statutory dues.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of aforesaid dues were outstanding as at 31-
03-2013, for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable,

Since the Company has been registered for a period of less than five years, in our
opinion, the provisions of paragraph 4(x) of the aforesald Order are not applicable
to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
the Company has not avalled any loan from Banks and Financial Institutions and
in our opinion, the provisions of paragraph 4(xi) of the aforesald Order are not
applicable to the Company.

Based on our examination of documents and records and according to the
Infarmation and explanations given to us by the management, the Company has
not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of
shares, debentures and other securities and In our opinion, the provisions of
paragraph 4(xii) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the Company Is not a chit fund / nidhi / mutual benefit fund /
society. Therefore, the provisions of any special statute as specified under
paragraph 4(xlil) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

Based on our examination of the records and according to the information and
explanations given to us by the management, the Company has maintained
proper records of the transactions and contracts In respect of dealing or trading in
mutual fund units and other Investments and timely entries have been made
therein. The Company has not dealt or traded in shares, securities, and
debentures. All mutual fund units and other investments have been held by the
Company in its own name.

(cont..3)

Continuation Sheet
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(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
the Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or
financial institutions and accordingly, provision of paragraph 4(xv) of the
aforesald Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) According to the Information and explanations given to us by the management,
no term loan has not been raised during the year and accordingly, provision of
paragraph 4(xvi) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xvil) According to the cash flow statement on the Balance Sheet date, and according to
the information and explanations given to us by the management and on an
overall examination of the Balance sheet of the Company, we are of the opinion
that no funds raised on short term basis have, prima-facie, been used for long
term investments.

(xviii) The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and
Companies covered In the register maintained under section 301 of The
Companies Act, 1956 and therefore, paragraph 4 (xviil) of the aforesald Order are
not applicable to the Company.

(xix) During the period covered by our audit report, the Company has not Issued
debentures and therefore, paragraph 4 (xix) of the aforesaid Order are not
applicable to the Company.

{xx) According to the Information and explanations given to us by the management,
during the period covered by our audit report, the Company has not ralsed money
by way of public issues and therefore, paragraph 4(xx) of the aforesaid Order are
not applicable to the Company.

(xxi) Based upon the audit procedures performed by us and according to the
information and explanations given to us by the management, no material fraud
on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

For and on behalf of
KARNAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 104863W

192, Dr, D. N. Road (Viral Joshi)
Mumbal - 400001 Partner
Dated: 30" May 2013 Membership No. 137686




MOMNEY MATTERS INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3157 MARCH, 2013

Hotes As at As at
31-Mar-13 31-Mar-12
Rs. Rs.
I ;wnms
1 Sharehelders’ Fund
Share Capital 2 50,000,000 50,000,000
Reserves and Surplus 3 134 IISFTET 133‘451,?30
184,343,767 183,461,730
2 Mon-Current Liabilities
peferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 4 100,831 -
Long Term Provislons 5 133,188 191,063
234,019 191,063
3 current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities 6 761,298 28,090
Short Term Provisions 7 - 456,554
761,298 484, 644
Total 185,339,084 184,137,437
11 ASSETS
1 Mgn Current Assets
Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets 8 E 9,514 115,856
69,514 115,856
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 4 - 2,026
Long Term Loans and Advances 9 45 716,787 49,491,785
45,716,787 49,493,811
2 Current Assets
Inventorias 10 138,885,790 134,127,170
Cash and Bank Balances 11 300,921 355,497
Other Current Assets 12 366,072 45,102
139,552,783 134,527,769
Total 185,339,084 :I.;l-lt‘la?,ﬁ?
Significant Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached

For and on behall of

KARNAVAT B CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn, No. 104863W

£ == P

{Wiral Jeshi} (Rajesh Sharma) (Nitin Pandey])
Partner Director Director
Membership Mo, 137686

Place; Mumbal

Date: 30th May 2013 -"ﬁi[;gﬂoq ’

[Trusha Dand)
Company Secretary




MONEY MATTERS INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315ST MARCH, 2013

Hotes Year ended Year ended
31-Mar-13 31-Mar-12
Rs. Rs.
I INCOME
Revenue from Operations 13 317,617,316 120,824,183
Other Income 14 1,057,453 6,451,196
Total Revenue 318,674,779 129,275,379
b ¥ 4 EXPENSES
Purchase of Traded Goods 15 309,139,905 235,500,000
Changes in Investories of Traded goods 16 {4,758,621) {134,127,169)
Empiloyee Benelit Expenses 17 12,947,455 21,084,334
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 18 46,342 77,237
Other Expenses 19 158,112 419,187
Total Expenses 317,533,193 122,953,589
I Profit before Tax 1,141,586 6,321,790
Less: Tax Expenses
Current Tax 331,000 1,963,000
Deferred Tax 102,857 183,721
Earller years adjustments (174,310) *
2559 547 2,146,721
IV Profit for the period 882,039 4,175,069
Earnings per Equity Share (Nominal Value of share Rs. 23
v 10/- each)
Basic D.18 0.84
Diluted 0.18 0.84

Significant Accounting Policies

1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

KARNAVAT & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn, No. 104863W

{Viral Joshi)

Partner

Hembership No. 1376856
Place: Mumbai

Date: 30th May 2013

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

{Rajesh Sharma)
Director

[Nitin Pandey)

Director



MONEY MATTERS INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-MARCH-2013

2. Figures in bracket denotes cash outflow.

s per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of
KARNAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. Mo, 104863W

{Viral Joshi)

Partner

Membership No. 137686
Place: Mumbal

Date: 30th May 2013

For the year ended
* |Particulars 31-Mar-13 31-Mar-12
Rs. Rs.
MO

Met profit bafore tax & extraordinary ems 1,141,586 6,321,790
Add/(Less):
Depreciation 45,342 237
Sundry Balences Written back (456,554) .
Interest Recehved =7 [2,55355231
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 731,374 3,840,
Adjusted for:
{Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (4,758,620} (134,127,170}
{Increase)/Decrease in Trade & Other Recelvables (2,962,865) {26,785,390)
Increase/{ Decreasa) in Trade & Other Payables 218,779 141,186
CASH GENERATED FROM/(USED IN) OPERATIONS (6,771, 157,213,347
Taxes Paid (Met of Refund of Earlier Year) 6,716,758 4,422,392
CASH FLOW BEFORE EXTRA ORDINARY ITEMS 574 (161,635,740
Prior period adjustments = a
MET CASH GENERATED FROM/ (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES tE‘,!‘M-i | 13_;635;74&!
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest Received - 2,558,628
NET CASH GENERATED FROM/ (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES - z,ssn,gii
€. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Bormowings = 325,000
NET CASH GENERATED FROM/ (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES - (:uslﬁi
Met Increase/decrease jn Cash and Cash Equivalents (54,574) {159,402,112)
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Opening Balance) 355,497 159,757,608
Cash and Cash Equivalents {Closing Balance) 300,922 355,497
MNote:-
1. Cash and cash Equivalents at the end of the year consists of Cash in hand and Balance with banks as follows:-

Particulars 31-Mar-13 31-Mar-12
Cash in Hand - -
Balance with Bank 300,921 355,497

300,521 355,497

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Rajesh Sharma) (Mitin Pandey)
Director Director

Trpand -

{Trusha Dand}
Company Secretary



MONEY MATTERS INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes to Financial Statoments for the year ended 31st March, 2013

1.
1.1

L2

1.3

14

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles In India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material
respects with the accounting standards notified under the Companies (Acoounting Standands) Rule, 2006, (as amended)
and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual
basis and under the historical cost convention.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year,
except for the change in accounting policy explained below.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported smounts of revenue, expenses, assets and fiabilities and the
disclosure of contingent liabllities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the
management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in the cutcomes requiring a matenal adjustrment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

Revanue Recognition

Revenue t5 recognized to the extant that it & probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the
revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria are met before revenue Is recognized:

a) Sale of Traded Goods

Revenue from sale of traded goods is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the traded
goods have been passed to the buyer,

b) Income from Corporate Advisory Services & Syndication Fees:

Income from Corporate Advisory Services & Syndication Fees are accounted for as and when the relevant services are
rendered and revenue is recognised using completed service contract method except where the recovery is uncertaln n
which case it is accounted for on receipt basis.

c) Interest
Interast income is recognized on a time proportion basis kNG Into account the amount outstanding and the applicable
interest rate. Intersst income 15 included under the head "Revenue from Operations® In the statement of profit and loss.

d) Dividends
Dividend Income 5 recognized when the company’s right to receive dividend s established by the reporting date.

Inventories

The securities acquired with the intention of trading are considered as stock-in-trade and disclosed as current assets.
The securities held as stock-in-trade under current assets are valued at lower of cost or market value. In case of units of
miutual fund, net asset value of units declared by the mutual funds is considered as market value,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank, cash in hand and short term
investments with an original maturity of three months or less,

Tangible Fixed Assets

All fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes all incdental expenses
related to acquisition.

Depreciation/Amortisation on Fixed Assets
Deprecistion on Fixed Assets has been provided on "Wiitten down Methed' as per the rates specified in Scheduled XIV of
the Companies Act, 1956,

Depraciation on fixed assets acquired/sold during the year is provided on pro-rata basis.
Intangible Assets are amortised pro-rata on straight line method over the useful life of the assets of three years as
estimated by the management.

Investments:

Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to the held for not mone than one year from the date on which
such investments are made, are classified as current Investments. All other investments are classified as long term
Investments.

Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lawer of cost and fair value determined on an individual
imvestment basis. Long Term Investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to
recognize 8 decline other than temporary in the value of the investments,

In accordance with the Revised Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1958, the portion of the Long Term Investments
classified above, and expected to be realised within 12 months of the reporting date. have been classified as current
Investments,

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds |5 charged or
credited to the statement of profit and loss.




1.9

1.10

112

1.13

1.14

1.15

Retirement and other employea benefits

The Company has adopted the revised Accounting Standard 15 - Accounting for Employee Banefits. The accounting
policy followed by the Company in respect of its employee benefit schemes is set out below:

Gratulty @

The Company has an funded defined benefit obligation plan for gratuity under the Group Gratuity scheme of Life
Insurence Corporation of Indla. The company has created plan assets by contnbuting to the Gratuity Fund with LIC OF
Indea.

Pravision for Gratulty lability is made as per the actuarial report of the valuer as at the end of the year as required by
AS- 15 (Revised) Employees Benefits,

Leave Encashment:

Unutihsed leave of staff is pald as at the end of the year. Accordingly, no provision is required to be made for
compensated absences,

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares are treated as fraction of an equity share to the extent
that they are entitied to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting period. The
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue,
bonus element in a nghts issue, share spiiit, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares) that have changed the
number of eguity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
sharsholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of
ol dilutive patential equity shares.

Income Taxes

Current Taxes
Provision for current income-tax is recognized in accordance with the provisions of Indian Income- tax Act, 1961 and is
made annually based on the tax liabikty after taking credit for tax allowances and exemptions.

Deferred Taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are récognized for the future tax consequences attributable to tming differences that
result between the profits offered for income taxes and the profits as per the financial statements, Deferred tax asseis
and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and the tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the
balance shest date. Deferred tax Assets are recognized only to the extent there is ressonable certainty that the assets
can be realized in the future. Deferred Tax Assets are reviewed as at each Balance Sheet date,

Impairmant of Tangible and Intangible Assets:

At the end of each year, the Company determines whether a provision should be made for impawrment loss on fixed
mssets by considering the indication that an impairment loss may have occurred in accordance with Accounting Standard
28 on “Impalrment of Assets”. Where the recoverable amount of any fixed assets is lower than its carrying amount, a
provision for impairment loss on fixed assets is made.

Provisions

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it Is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and & reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on
the best estimate required to settie the obligation at the reporting date, These estimates are reviewed at each reparting
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Where the company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate
asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain, The expense relating to any provision s presented in the
staternent of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

Contingent Liabllities

A contingent Habiiity i5 a possible obligation that arse from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurence of non occurrence of one or mare uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or & present
obligation that is not recognized because It is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required (o settle the
chligation, A contingent liability alsa arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized
because It cannot be measured reliably, The company does not recognize a contingent labiity but discloses its existence
in the financial statamants.

Miscellaneous Expenditure :
Preliminary expenditure s written off in the year in which it is Incurred, in accordance with provision of Accounting
Standard - 26 “Intangible Assets”.




MONEY MATTERS INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statemants for the year ended 31st March, 2013

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Rs. As.
Share Capital
Authorized Shares
50,00,000 {31 March 2012: 50,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs, 10 sach 50,000,000 50,000,000

50,000,000 50,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and fuily paid up Shares

50,00,000 (31 March 2012: 50,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 esch 50,000,000 50,000,000
50,000,000 50,000,000
Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reparting period
Equity Shares: 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Nos. Rs. Nos., Rs.
At the baginning of the period 5,000,000 50,000,000 5,000,000 50,000,000
Outstanding at the end of the period 5,000,000 50,000,000 5,000,000 50,000,000

Terms/Rights attached to equity shares:

The company has only one class of equity share having & par value of Ra. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares ks entitied to one vote
per share. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors Is subject to the
approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meating,

Ouring the yesr ended 31st March 2013, the amount of per share dividend recognized as distributions to equity shareholders was As. NIL
{31 March 2012 Rs,NIL)

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to recelve remaining assets of the company, after
distribution of all praferential amounts. The distributicn will be proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharshalders.

Shares hald by holding fultimate holding company and/or thelr subsidiaries/associates:

31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Holding Company Rs. Rs.
Maney Matters Financisl Services Limited
50,00,000 {31 March 2012: 50,00,000) Equity Shares of s 10 sach fully paid 50,000,000 50,000,000
Details of shareholders holding more than 5% share in the company
31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Mos. ] Mos. S
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up
Name of Shareholder - Money Matters Flinancial
Services Lid 5,000,000 100% 5,000.000 1005
Reserves and Surplus 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Rs. Rs.
Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Balance #s per the last financial statements 133,461,730 129,286,661
Prafit for the year: 682,039 &, 175,069
Met surplus in the statement of profit and loss 134,343,767 133,451,730

Total Reserves and Surplus 134,343,767 133,461,730




Deferred Tax Liability / (Assots) (Net)

(Disclosure 85 per AS-22 * Accounting for Taxes on Income”)
Particulars
Daferred Tax Liability

Excess of WDV of assets as por Books over WDV as per Income Tax Act, 1961

Gratuity expanse claimed under Section 40A(7) of Income Tax Act in excess of
book value of expenses.

Total (A)
Deforred Tax Assat
Prafiminary Expenses

Total (B)

Het Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset) (A-B)

Long-term Provisions
Provislons for employees benefits
Provision for gratuity (Note No. 20)
Total

Other Current Liabllities:
Others payables
Cheques overdrawn in Current Accounts
Provision for Audit Fees
Tatal

Short Term Provisions
Provisions for amployee benefits:
Salary and Reimbursaments
Total

31-03-1013 31-03-2012
Rs. Rs=.
17,721 7,724
83,110
100,831 27,724
25,750
- 29,750
100,831 (2,026)
133,188 191,063
133,188 191,063
733,208 -
28,090 28,000
761,298 28,080
456,554

456,554
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2.2

10.

i1.

Long Term Loans and Advances 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Rs. Rs.
Capltal Advances
Secured, considered good 42,377,871 39,279,421
Total 42,377,871 39,273,421
Other Loans and Advances
Advances recoverable in cash or kind
{Unsecured, Considerad good)
Income Tax Deposits (Met of Provisions) 2,936,765 9,810,213
Gratuity Fund with LIC of India 402,151 402,151
3,338,916 10,212 364
Tatal 45,716,787 49,491,785
Nate : Income Tax Deposits (Net of Provisions) comprises of :
Income Tax Deposits 64,230,765 76,773,213
Less: Provision for Taxation (E1,294,000) (66,963,000}
2,936,765 9,810,213
31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Inventories Rs. Rs.
(valued at lower of cost or net realizable value)
In Mutual Fund Units
il (31 March 2012 : 2,34,870.70) units of 1CICT Prugdential Money Market Fund Cash Option (G 34,127,174
Mil (31 March 2012 : B8,01,267.38) units of ICICT Pru.Interval Fund IT Qtrly Interval Plan B{1) . 09,999,996
33,22,947.45 (31 March 2012 : Nilj units of ICICT Pru. Blended Plan B Opt-1-Direct (G} 57,802,006 -
1,80,473.04 {31 March 2012 : Nil) Units of ICICT Pru Maney Market Fund-Direct{G) 28,968,648
21,99,043.65 (31 March 2012 : Nil) Units of ICICI Pru Short Term Plan Inst Direct (G) 52,115,136
Total u;iﬁnn Iiﬁ: n‘:.m
Cash and Bank Balances
Cash and Cash aguivalents
Cash on hand
Balance with banks:
In Current Accounts 300,921 355,497
Total 300,921 355,497
Other Current Assets
Unsecured, Considersd good unless stated otherwise
Service Tax Unclaimed 316,756 3,740
Service Tax Receivable 8,316 el
TDS refund Receivable 41,000 41,000
Total 366,072 45,102




MOMEY MATTERS INVESTHMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2013

13,
131

14,
14.1

14.2
14.3

16.

16.1

16.2

17.

18,

Revenua from Oparations
Sale of Traded Goods

Sale of Mutual Funds
Ravenue From Services

Syndication Fees

Debt Advisory Fees

Other Income
Interest income on
Bank Deposits
Income Tax Refund
Net gain on sale of current Investments
Sundry Balances Written back

Purchase of Traded Goods
Purchasa of Mutual Funds

Changes in Inventories of Traded goods

Details at the end of the year

Traded Goods
Mutual Funds

Detalls at the beginning of the year
Traded Goods
Mutual Funds

Employes Benefit Expenses

Salaries, Wages and Bonus
Contribution to Provident Fund
Gratulty (Mote Na. 20)

Staff Welfare Expenses

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
Depreciation on Tangible Assets

Other Expanses

Bank charges

Rates and Taxes

Legal and Professicnal fees
Membership & Subscription Charges
Software Expenses

Payment to auditor [Refer details below)
Travelling and Conveyance
Communication costs

Printing and Stationery
Miscellaneous expenses

Payment to Auditor
As Auditor

Audit Fees
Tax Audit Fees

31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Rs, Rs.
317,614,905 10:2,400,005
2421 18,406,941
= 17,237
Total 317=IIT,32'I tz:n:nn.ln
- 2,558,628
600,899 =
. 5,892 568
456,554 =
Total 1,057,453 8,451,196
309,135,505 235,500,000
Total 309,139,905 235,500,000
Year ended Year ended {Increase)/
31-03-2013 31-03-2012 Decrease
RS, Rs,
138,885,790 134,127,169 (4,758,621
—138.605.750 ~ 139,127,169 —TA,758,831)
134,127,169 . _ﬂ's%‘iﬁl;zﬁg%l
1ﬁl"=’fii! = ]
31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Rs. Rs.
13,000,625 20,939,283
168 211,600
{57,875) {80,919}
4,537 14,370
Total 12,947,455 21,084,334
46,342 77,237
Total 46,342 77,237
3,571 625
1,560 11,520
15,449 179,478
50,000 50,000
- 40,000
25,000 25,000
57,426 96,820
- 13,534
2,400 1,235
2,706 985
Total 158,112 419,187
20,000 20,000
5,000 5,000
Total 25,000 25,000
r i )
Il.' \



20, Gratulty and other post amoloyment banafit plans

The Company hes an funded cefined benefit cbiigation plan for gratuity wnder the Group Gratully scheme of Life Insurance
Corporation of [nda. The company has created plan assets by contributing to the Gratuity Fund with LIC OF Indin.

Thar following tables summarise the components of the net employees benefit expenses recongnised in the Statement of profit and
fioss, and the fund status and amount recognised in the balance sheet for the gratulty benefit plan.

as st tha balance

12-13 2011-12

JIElmate

Thi following tables sun the components of the net employes benefit expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss, #nd the fund status and amount recognised in the balance sheet for the gramisty benefit plan,

B) Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:
2013-13 e 3031-13
191 .
15, Fith
ﬂ.ﬂd: 1!”53

m-f. {220,
199,

of the fair value of total plan assets are as follows:

2012-13 11-13
ADTIET a07,1

EIPALT LPALIE

F013-13 2011-13
1 153,063 |
il 02,151
, 211,088 |
FIS] TTi,088

cost

I | 1 I - B
] 137,716
'ﬂfﬁi 21,759 |
TI3L50] EZIRED)

TETETE [85.315]




MONEY MATTERS INVESTMENT ADVISORS PRIVATE LIMITED
Hotes to Financlal Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2013

21, Seament Information (AS - 17)

The Company i mainly engaged in the Trading of Mutual Funds which s significant reportable business segment In the
context of Accounting Standard 17 "Segment Reporting®, and hence Is considered to constitute a single primary
segment. Therefore, Segment Information as required by Accounting Standard - 17 “Segment Reporting” is not
applicable.

Related Party Disclosures (AS - 18)

Name of related parties and related party relationship:
a) Related parties where control exists:

Money Matters Financlal Services
Lirmited

Holding Company

b} Key Management Personnel ¢
Rajesh Sharma
Nitin Pandey

Director
Director

t) Fellow Subsidiary Companies :
Money Matters Securities Private Limited
Monay Matters Distribution Company Private Limited
Money Matters Capital Private Limited
Money Matters Research Private Limited
Money Matters Resources Private Limited

d) Fellow Step Down Subsidiary
Money Matters Advisory Fte Limited, Singapore (up to 07/03/2012)

g) Related parties with whom transaction have taken place during the year

Mature of Transactions Holding Company Fellow Subsidiary Companies
2012-13 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
Security Deposit received and repaid 500 - 3 -
Expenses incurred on our behalf - 126,248 1,740,530 109,971
Reimbursement of Expenses - 451,248 - -
Amount Recehved 1,551,000 3,250,000 - -
Amount Repaid 1,551,000 3,250,000 - -

Mote : Related Parties are disclosed by the management and relied upon by the auditors.

23. In accordance with Accounting Standard - 20 (AS - 20) Eamnings per Shars, the computation of sarnings per share i5 sat

out below :
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12

e average num ares 5,000,000 5,000,000
of Rs. mE— each, fully paid up

umber of shares at the end of the period 5,000,000 |
(EdJusted Welghted average nu 5,000,000 5,000,000

avalla req BB2,039 4,175,069

shareholders
Basic Earnings Per Share (In Fs.] 018 084 |

The Company does nol have any dilutive potential equity shares, Consequently the basic and diluted eamings per share
of the Company remain the same,

The Company belleves that no Impalrment of assets arises during the year as per the recommendations of Accounting
Standard - 28 Impairment of Assets,

There is no Contingent Liabllity as on the Balance Sheet date.

Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

Based on the intimation received by the Company, none of the suppliers have confirmed to be registered under “The
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development (‘MSMED') Act, 2006°. Accordingly, no disclosures relating to
amounts unpald as at the year end together with interest paid /payable are required to be furnished.




27. Capital and other commitments{ Net of Advances)

Nature Amount
a) Amount payable towards acquisition of Property 14,55,21,271/- (31 March 2012: Rs. 14,85,19,721/- )
b) Other Commitments NIL

28. In the opinion of the Board, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances are realizable in the ordinary course of business at
least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Batance Sheet. The provision for all known liabilities is

adeguate and not In excess of the amount reasonably necessary.,
29. a) Figures are rounded off to nearest rupae.

b} Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary to confirm to current year's
presentation,

As par our report of even date attached

For and on behalf of

KARNAVAT & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 104863W

{Viral Joshi) (Rajesh Sharma) {Mitin Pandey)
Partner Director

Membership No. 137686

Place: Mumbal

Date: 30th May 2013
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
MONEY MATTERS DISTRIBUTION COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MONEY MATTERS
DISTRIBUTION COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information,

Management’'s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management Is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that glves a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of
section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”). This responsibility includes the
design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit In accordance with the Standards on Auditing Issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla. These standards require that we comply
with ethical reguirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditer's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the company’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the financial statements glve the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view In conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted In India:

@) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2013;
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b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended
on that date; and

c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order”)
Issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Sub-section (4A) of Section
227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order,

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that :

a) We have obtained all the Information and explanations, which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company, so far as appears from our examination of those books;

€) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account:

d) In our opinion the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to In Sub-section
{3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2013, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2013, from being appointed as a
director In terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the
Companies Act 1956.

For and on behalf of
KARNAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn Na.iﬂ436 w

e

(Viral Joshi)
Partner
Membership No. 137686

192, Dr. D. N. Road
Mumbai - 400001
Dated: 30" May 2013
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Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report

As required by the Companies (Auditer’s Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the Companies Act 1956, and on
the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate, we further report that:-

()

(in

(i

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(wil)

(wviin)

The Company does not have fixed assets. Hence, in our opinion the provisions of
paragraphs 4(i}(a) to 4(i)(c) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the
Company.

The Company does not have inventories. Hence the provision of paragraphs
4(il)(a) to 4(i)(c) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company,

(a-d) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to
Companies, firms or other parties covered In the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companles Act, 1956 and hence provisions of
paragraphs 4(lii)(b) to 4(iii)(d) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to
the Company. i

(e-g) The Company has not taken unsecured loan and advances In the nature of
loan from a Holding Company covered in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. and hence provisions of
paragraphs 4(lil)(e) to 4{ili)(f) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to
the Company

According to the Information and explanations given to us by the management,
the Company does not have any fixed assets, inventory and there is no sale of
goods and services during the year hence, In our opinion the provision of
paragraph 4(iv) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

Based on the audit procedures applied by us and according to the information and
explanations provided by the management, we are of the opinion that there were
no particulars of contracts or arrangements that need to be entered into the
register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly,
the provision of paragraph (v)(b) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the
Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted deposits from the public to which provisions of
Sections 58 A and 58 AA or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975 are applicable.

In our opinion, the Company has an adeguate internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
the Central Government has not prescribed for the maintenance of cost records
under Section 209(1)(d) of The Companies Act, 1956 and In our opinion the
provision of paragraph (viii) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the
Company.
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(ix)

(x)

(x1)

(xil)

(il

(xiv)

{xv)

{xvi)

(xvil)

k3 X%

{2a) According to the records of the Company, the Company Is regular in
depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues Including
provident fund, Investor education protection fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, wealth tax, custom duty,
excise-duty, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of aforesaid dues were outstanding as at 31-03-
2013, for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable,

Since the Company has been registered for a period of less than five years, in our
opinion, the provisions of paragraph 4(x) of the aforesald Order are not applicable
to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
the Company has not availed any loan from Banks and Financial Institutions and
in our opinion, the provision of paragraph 4(xi) of the aforesaid Order are not
applicable to the Company.

Based on our examination of documents and records and according to the
information and explanations glven to us by the management, the Company has
not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of
shares, debentures and other securities and In our opinion, the provisions of
paragraph 4(xii) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the Company Is not a chit fund / nidhi / mutual benefit fund /
society. Therefore, the provisions of any special statute as specified under
paragraph 4(xiii) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

Based on our examination of the records and according to the information and
explanations given to us by the management, the Company has maintained
proper records of the transactions and contracts In respect of dealing or trading in
mutual fund units and other investments and timely entries have been made
therein, The Company has not dealt or traded in shares, securities, and
debentures. All mutual fund units and other investments have been held by the
Company in its own name.

According to the Information and explanations given to us by the management,
the Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or
financial institutions and accordingly, provision of paragraph 4(xv) of the
aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
no term loan has not been raised during the year and accordingly, provision of
paragraph 4(xvi) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the cash flow statement on the Balance Sheet date, and according to
the information and explanations glven to us by the management and on an
overall examination of the Balance sheet of the Company, we are of the opinion
that no funds raised on short term basis have, prima-facie, been used for long
term Investments.

{cont..3)

Continuation Shee
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{xvill) The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and

(xix)

(xx)

(i)

Companies covered in the register maintained under section 301 of The
Companies Act, 1956 and therefore, paragraph 4 (xviii) of the aforesaid Order are
not applicable to the Company.

During the period covered by our audit report, the Company has not Issued
debentures and therefore, paragraph 4 (xix) of the aforesaid Order are not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
during the period covered by our audit report, the Company has not raised money
by way of public issues and therefore, paragraph 4(xx) of the aforesaid Order are
not applicable to the Company.

Based upon the audit procedures performed by us and according to the
Information and explanations given to us by the management, no material fraud
on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

For and on behalf of
KARNAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants

T Firm Regn. No, 104863W
- -lﬁ"”?&\ ?Q_ :

oo
J;;’J,r cg,\ A
\ka \ MUMBA) |

192, Dr. D. N. Road W~ (Viral Joshi)

Mumbal - 400001

= Partner

Dated: 30" May 2013 Membership No. 137686

Continuation Sheet



MONEY MATTERS DISTRIBUTION COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2013

Year ended Notes As at As ot
31-Mar-13 31-Mar-12
Rs. Rs.
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 "
Share Capital 2 50,000,000 50,000,000
Reserves and Surphus 3 7,807,145 4,045,038
57,807,145 54,045,038
2 Current Linbilities
Other Current Liabllities 4 14,045 14,046
Ehart Term Provisions 5 222,5’92 64,000
236,737 78,0456
Total 58,043,882 54,123,084
B i = —— —_——————————
I ASSETS
1 Men Current Assets
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) B - 62,906
= 52,906
2 Qurrent Assets
Inventories 7 57,981,314 54,011,510
Cash and Bank Balances B 62, 568 408,668
%ﬂ'ﬂ,ﬂﬂl SI,UEO,I?E
Total

Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per gur report of even date attached
For and on behalf of
KARMAVAT & CO.
Chartered A tants

{Viral iy
Partnar
Membership No. 137686
Place: Mumbai

Date:  30th May 2013

58,043,882

54,123,084
L ———

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

ho T2

(Rajesh Sharma)
Director

{Mitin Pandey)
Director



MONEY MATTERS DISTRIBUTION COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2013

Tiotes Year ended Year ended
31-Mar-13 31-Mar-12
Rs. Rs.
§ INCOME
Revenue from Operations a 166,121,170 53,751,888
Total Revenue 166,121,170 53,751,888
o EXPENSES
Purchase of Traded Goods 10 164,546,170 104,400,000
Changes in the Inventories 1 (3,269,604) (54,011,510)
Other Expénsas 12 31,791 22,540
Total Expenses 1 157 50,411,030
I Profit befora Tax 5.513,013 3,340,858
Less: Tax Expenses
Current Tax 1,688,000 1,014,000
Deferred Tax 62,906 {32,006)
1,750,906 961,994
v Profit for the period 3,762,107 2,358,864
Earnings per Equity Share (Nominal Value of share 15
L' Rs.10 each}
Basic 0.75 0.47
Diluted 0.75 047

Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

Az per our report of even date attached
For and on kehalf of
KARMNAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Raegn. Hn.'glfmw

}ﬂf
(Wiral Jashi)
Partner
Membership No. 137686
Place: Mumbai
Date:  30th May 2013

Director

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Doy T2

(Rajesh Sharma)

-

L

{Nitin Pandey)

Director



MONEY MATTERS DISTRIBUTION COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2013

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31-Mar-13 31-Mar-12
Rs. Rs.
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit before tax & extraordinary items 5,513,013 3,340,858
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 5,513,013 3,340,858
Adjustments for:
(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories (3,969,804) (54,011,510)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade & Other Payables 1.00 3,242
CASH GENERATED FROM/ (USED IN) OPERATIONS (3,969,805) (54,014,752)
Direct Taxes Paid (Including earlier years) (1,529 308) {950,000)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM/ (USED IN) OPERATIONS (A) (5,499,113} (54,964,752)
B. CASH FLOW FROM/ (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) - -
C. CASH FLOW FROM/ (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) - -
Net Increasef{decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 13,900 (51,623,894)
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Opening Balance) 48,608 51,672,562
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Closing Balance) 62,568 48,668
Note:-
1. Cash and cash Equivalents at the end of the year consists of Cash in hand and Balance with banks as follows:-
As at As at
Particulars 31-03-2013  31-03-2012
Cash in Hand L =
Balance with Bank 62,568 48,668

2,568 48,668

2. Figures in bracket denotes cash outflow.

As per our report of even date attached
For and an behalf of
KARNAVAT & CO.

Chartered Accountants stNMT
Firm Regn. No. 104863W §

s

For and on bahalf of the Board of Directors

PO W

{Viral Joshi}) (Rajesh Sharma) (Nitin Pandey)
Partner Director Director
Membership No. 137686

Place: Mumbal

Date: 30th May 2013

—
-,-Tam,._.‘?\
&



MOMNEY MATTERS DISTRIBUTION COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes to Financial Statemants for the year ended 31st March, 2013

1.
11

1.2

13

1.4

1.5

L&

L7

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted sccounting principles
in India (Indian GAAF). The company has prepared these financial statements to comply In &l material respects with the
acoounting standards notifled under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rule, 2006, (as amended) and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the
historical cost convention.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements In conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenus, expenses, assets and liabilities and the
discosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the
management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainly about these assumptions and estimates could
result in the outoomes requiring @ material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods,

Revenue Recognition
Revenue (2 recognized to the extent that it is probabile that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the
revenie can ba reliably measured, The following specific recognition criteria are met before revenus is recognized:

a) Sale of Traded Goods
Aevenye from sale of traded goods is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the traded
goods have been passed to the buyer.

b) Interest
Interest incoma is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount cutstanding and the applicable
interest rate. Interast income is included under the head “Revenue from Operations® In the statement of profit and loss.

<) Dividends
Dividend incame is recognized when the company’s right to receive dividend is established by the reporting date.

Inventories

The securities acquired with the intention of trading are considerad as stock-in-trade and disclosed as current essels. The
sacurities held as stock-in-trade under current assets are valued at lower of cost or market value, In case of units of
mutual fund, net asset value of units declared by the mutual funds is considered as market value.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank, cash in hand and short term
investments with an eriginal maturity of three months or less.

Investments:

Inwestments, which are readity realizable and intended to the held for not more than one year from the date on which
such investments are made, are classified as current investments. ANl other investments are classified as fong term
Investments,

Current investments are carried in the financia! statements at lower of cost and fair vaiue determined on an individual
investment basis, Long Term Investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to
racognize a decfine other than temporary in the valug of the invesiments,

In accordance with the Revised Schadule VI to the Companies Act, 1955, the portion of the Long Term Investments
classified above, and expected to be realised within 12 months of the reporting date, have been classified #s current
Investments.

On dispesal of an invastment, the difference betwesn its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or
credited to the statement of profit and loss,

Earnings Por Share

Blasic earnings per share are caleulated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders
{after deducting preference dividends and attributable texes) by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares are treated as fraction of an equity share to the extent that they
are entitled to participate In dividends relative to & fully pald equity share during the reporting period. The Weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period s adjusted for events such as bonus lssue, bonus
alemant In a rights issue, share spilit, and reverse share split (consolidation of shores) that have changed the number of
equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpese of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
sharehoiders and the weighted average number of shares gutstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares.




1.8

Income Taxes

Currant Taxes

Provision for current income-tax Is recognized In accordance with the provisions of Indian Income- tax Act, 1961 and is
made annualy based on the tax llability after taking credit for tax allowances and exemptions.

Deferred Taxes :
Deferred tax assets and liabilities sre recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to timing differences that
result between the profits offered for income taxes and the profits 85 per the financial statements. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are measured wsing the tax rates and the tax lows that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the
balance sheat date. Deferred tax Assets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets
can be realized in the future, Deforred Tax Assets are reviewed as ot each Balance Sheet date

Provislons

A provigion |s recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an
ocutflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the cbligation and a rellable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on
the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting
date and adjusted (o reflect the current best estimates.

Where the company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate
asset but only when the reimbursement ks virtually certain. The expense relating to any provision s presented in the
staternent of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability b5 a possible obligation that arise from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurence or non cccurrence of ong or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or a present
obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable thaot an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
chligation. A contingent liabllity also arises in extremely rare cases where there is o Nability that cannot be recognized
because It cannot be measured rellably. The company does not recognize a contingent Habdlity but discloses its existence
in the financial statements.

Preliminary expanditure is written off in the year in which it is Incurred, in accordance with provision of Accounting
Standard - 26 "Intangible Assets® issued by Institute of Chartered Accountant of India,




MONEY MATTERS DISTRIBUTION COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2013

Z.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

31-03-2013 31-03-2012

Rs. Rs.
Share Capital
Authorized Shares y
50,00,000 {31 March 2012: 50,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 50,000,000 50,000,000

50,000,000 50,000,000

Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up Shares

§0,00,000 (31 March 2012: 50,00,000) Equity Shares of As.10 each 50,000,000 50,000,000
Total 50,000,000 50,000,000
umndﬂlﬂmdmshlmntﬁhﬂdlnn“mhﬂlmhﬂludltﬂulnd of the reparting period
Equity Sharest 31-03-2013 31-03-1012
Nos. R MNaos. Rs.
At the beginning of the period 5,000,000 50,000,000 5,000,000 50,000,000
Dutstanding at the end of the period 5,000,000 _ 50,000,000 5,000,000 50,000,000

Terms/Rights attached to equity shares:

The company has only one class of equity share having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each halder of equity shares is entitied
to ane vote per share, The company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees, The dividend proposed by the Board of
Ditectars Is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ansuing Annual General Meating.

During the year ended 31 March 2013, the ameunt of per share dividend recognized as distributions Lo equity shareholders was
As.NIL {31 March 2012 Rs.NIL)

in the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets of the
company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be proportion ta the number of equity shares hedd
by the shareholders. b

Shares held by holding/ultimate holding company and/or their subsidiaries /associates:
31-03-2013 31-03-2012

Holding Company : Rs. Rs.
Money Matters Financal Services Limited,
50,00,000 (31 March 2012-50,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully pald 50,000,000 50,000,000

Details of shareholders holding more than
59 share in the company

31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up
Hame of Shareholder - Money Matters Financial
Services Lid 5,0:00,000 100%: 5,000,000 100%




3. Reserve and Surplus 31-03-2013 31-03-2012

Rs. Rs.
Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per the lest financial statements 4,045,038 1,686,174
Profit for the year 3,762,107 2,358, 864
Mat Surplis in the statement of prafit and loss 7,807,145 4,045,038
Total Reserves and Surplus 7,807,145 4,045,038
L]
4., Other Current Liabilities:
Audit Fees Fayable 14,045 14,046
Total 4,045 12,046
5. Short Term Provisions
Provision for taxation {Nat of Deposits) 212,692 B4, 000
Total 222,692 64,000
Mobe : Provision for Taxation (Met of Income tax Deposits) cmprises of :
Provision for Taxation 2,702,000 1,014,000
Less: Income Tax Deposits {2,479,308) {950,000}
222,692 64,000
6. Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
{ Disclosure as per AS-22 * Accounting for Taxes on Income™)
Particulars
Deferred Tax Asset
preliminary Expenses - 62,906
Total (A} - 62,906
Deferred Tax Liability - =
‘ Total (B) - 2
Net Deferred Tax Asset [(A-B) N = 652,906
7. Inventories
{valued at lower of cost or net realizable value)
In Mutual Fund Units
Hil (31 March 2012 : 44,00,633) units af 1CICT Pru.lnterval Fund 11 Qtrly Interval Plan - 49,999,992
Wil (31 March 2012 ; 27,568.77) units of 1CICI Pru MF Money Market Fund Cash Option = 4,011,518
31,71,034.52 (31 March 20132: Nil) wnits of 1CICI Pru, Blended Plan B Opt-1-Direct {(G) 55,159,511 -
17,579.67 (31 March 2012: NH) wnits of ICICI Pru Money Market Fund-Direct{G) 2,821,803
Total —E7001,314 ~— 54011510
8. Cash and Bank Balances
Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash on hand . %
Balance with banks:
In Current Accounts 62,568 48 668

Total 62,568 48,668




MONEY MATTERS DISTRIBUTION COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2013

9., Revenue from Operations
Sale of Mutual Funds
Met gain on sale of current investments

10. Purchase of Traded Goods
Purchases of Mutual Funds

11. Changes in Investories of Traded goods

11.1 Details at the and of the year
Traded Goads
Mutual Funds

11.7 Details at the beginning of the year

Traded Goods
Mutual Funds

12. Other Expanses
Bank charges
Legal and Professional fees
ROC Charges
Paymant to auditor (Refer details balow)

Payment to Auditor
As Auditor
Audit Fees
Redmbursement of Service Tax

31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Rs. Rs.

166,121,170 50,750,008
- 3,001,880
Tatal 166,121,170 Sl.?ﬁilﬂl-l.ﬂ
164,546,170 104,400,000
Total 164,546,170 104,400,000

Year ended Year ended {Increase)/

31-03-20 31-03-2012 Decreasa
Rs. Rs. Rs.
57,081,314 54,011,510 IJIH?.E{N!
55,3!-1,314 M!Jﬂllélﬂ [3,969,804)
54,011,510 + 54,011,510
ﬂl‘l:élﬂ = {54,011,51

2,256 50
12,087 5,445
3.404 3,000
14,044 14,045
Total 31,791 212,540
12,500 12,500
1,544 1,545
Total 14,044 14,045




MONEY MATTERS DISTRIBUTION COMPANY PRIVATE LIMITED

Hotes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

i3

15,

17.

18.

19.

Segment Information (AS - 17)

The Company is engaged in the business of Trading of Mutual Funds and other securities which [ the only reportable bisiness segment in the
contaxt of Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting”, and hence is considered to constitute a single primary segment. Therefore, Segment
Information as required by Accounting Standard = 17 “Segment Reporting” is not applicable.

Related Party Disclosures (A5 - 18)
Mama of related parties and related party relationship:
o) Relatad parties where control exists:
Money Matters Financial Services Limited  Holding Company

B} Key Management Personnel
Rajesh Sharma Director
Nitin Pandey Director

) Fallow Subsidiary Companies -
Maney Matters Securities Private Limited
Money Matters Investment Advisors Private Limited '
Monay Matters Capital Private Limited
Money Matters Research Private Limited
Money Matters Resources Privale Limited

d) Fellow Step Down Subsidiary
Money Matters Advisory Pte Limited, Singapore (up to 07/03/2012)

) Related parthes with whom transaction have taken place during the year

Nature of Transactions Holding Company |
2012-13 2011-12
Security Deposit recelved and repald 500 4
Amount Received and repaid - 750,000

Hote - Related Parties are disclosed by the management and relied upon by the auditors.

In nce with Acco Standard - 20 (AS - 20) Earnin rS the computation ings per share is sot out balow
Particulars 31-03-2013 31-03-2012

Mumbar of shares at the end af the %rmd 5,000, 5,000,000
& mighted aversge nu s

outstanding during the 5,000, 000 5,000,000
1] 055 tax avallable for equity

sharghokdors 3,762,107 2,358,864

Basic Earnings Per Share (1n Ao} 0. .47

The Company does not have any dilitive patentisl equity shares. Consequently the basic and diluted earnings per share of the Company remaln
the same.

There ks no Contingent Liability 25 on the Balance Sheet date.

Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

Bosed on the intimation received by the Company, none of the suppliers have confirmed to be ragistered under “The Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Davelopmant ' MSMED') Act, 2006°, Accordingly, ne disclosures relating Lo amounts unpaid as at the year end together with intanest
pald fpayable are required to be furnished,

1n the opinion of the Board, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances are realizabin in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the smount
ot which they ara stated in the Balance Sheat, The provision for all known Hebilites is adequate and not in excess af the amount ressonally
necessary.

&} Figures are rounded off to nearest rupes.

b) Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessery to confim to current year's presantation.

As per our report of even date attached
For and an behall of
HARMAVAT B CO, For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountanis
Firm Regn, No. 10485

[Wiral Joshi} {Rajesh Sharma) (Mitin Pandey)
Partner Director Director
Membership No. 137686

Flace: Mumbai

Date: 30th May 2013




KARNAVAT & CO. A KITAB

MAHAL,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 192DR. D, W ROAD,
MUMBAIL - 1.

TEL.+91 12 4066 6666 (10 LINES)
FAX 491 22 4066 560

E-mail ; karmavattax@gmnil com
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
MONEY MATTERS CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MONEY MATTERS CAPITAL
PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2013, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management Is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that gives a
true and fair view of the financlal position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company In accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to In sub-section (3C) of
section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act"). This responsibility Includes the
design, implementation and maintenance of internal contral relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibllity is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit In accordance with the Standards on Auditing Issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the company's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements In order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate In the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act In the manner so
required and give a true and fair view In conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

a} In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2013;
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b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended
on that date; and

c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order")
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Sub-section (4A) of Section
227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order,

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that :

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company, so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to In Sub-section
(3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2013, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2013, from being appointed as a
director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the
Companies Act 1956.

For and on behalf of

KARNAVAT & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No. 104863W
(3,, .

192, Dr. D. N. Road (Viral Joshi)

Mumbal - 400001 Partner
Dated: 30" May 2013 Membership No. 137686
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As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the Companies Act 1956, and on
the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate, we further report that:-

(i) The Company does not have fixed assets. Hence, in our opinion the provisions of
paragraphs 4(1)(a) to 4(i)(c) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the
Company.

(i) The Company does not have inventories. Hence the provision of paragraphs
4(il}(a) to 4(l)(c) of the aforesald Order are not applicable to the Company.

(i) (a-d) According to the information and explanation given to us by the management
the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to
Companles, firms or other parties covered In the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and hence provisions of paragraphs
4(iii)(b) to 4(iil)(d) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

(e) According to the Information and explanation given to us by the
management, the Company has taken unsecured loan from a Holding
Company covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956. The maximum amount involved during the year In
respect of such loan is Rs. 3.25 Jacs and the year-end balance Is Rs. NIL.

(f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the aforesaid loan is interest free and other terms and conditions are not
prima facfe prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(g) The sald loan Is interest free and the principal amount is repayable on
demand.

(iv)  According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
the Company does not have any fixed assets, inventory and there Is no sale of
goods and services during the year hence, in our opinion the provision of
paragraph 4(lv) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

(v)  Based on the audit procedures applied by us and according to the information and
explanations provided by the management, we are of the opinion that there were
no particulars of contracts or arrangements that need to be entered into the
register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly,
the provision of paragraph (v)(b) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the
Company.

{vi) In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted deposits from the public to which provisions of
Sections 58 A and 58 AA or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975 are applicable.

{(vil) In our opinion, the Company has an adequate internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

{cont..2)
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{wiil)

(Ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(=iil)

(xiv)

(xv)

**2*8

According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
the Central Government has not prescribed for the maintenance of cost records
under Section 209(1) (d) of The Companies Act, 1956 and In our opinion the
provision of paragraph (viil) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the
Company.

(a)  According to the records of the Company, the Company is regular in
depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, investor education protection fund, employees’ state
Insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, wealth tax, custom duty,
excise-duty, cess and other statutory dues applicable to It.

(b) According to the Information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of aforesaid dues were outstanding as at 31-
03-2013, for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable,

Since the Company has been registered for a period of less than five years, in our
opinion, the provisions of paragraph 4(x) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable
to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
the Company has not avalled any loan from Banks and Financial Institutions and
in our opinion the provisions of paragraph 4(xl) of the aforesaid Order are not
applicable to the Company.

Based on our examination of documents and records and according to the
information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company has
not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of
shares, debentures and other securities and in our opinion, the provisions of
paragraph 4(xil) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the Company Is not a chit fund / nidhi / mutual benefit fund /
society. Therefore, the provisions of any special statute as specified under
paragraph 4(xlil) of the aforesald Order are not applicable to the Company.

Based on our examination of the records and according to the information and
explanations given to us by the management, the Company has maintained
proper records of the transactions and contracts in respect of dealing or trading in
mutual fund units and other investments and timely entries have been made
therein. The Company has not dealt or traded in shares, securitles, and
debentures, All mutual fund units and other investments have been held by the
Company in its own name.

According to the Information and explanations given to us by the management,
the Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or
financial institutions and accordingly, provision of paragraph 4(xv) of the
aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.

(cont..3)




KARNAVAT & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(xvi)

(xvil)

(xviil)

{xix)

(xx)

(xxi)

192, Dr. D. N. Road
Mumbai - 400001

L R U

According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
no term loan has not been raised during the year and accordingly, provision of
paragraph 4(xvl) of the aforesald Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the cash flow statement on the Balance Sheet date, and according to
the information and explanations given to us by the management and on an
overall examination of the Balance sheet of the Company, we are of the opinion
that no funds raised on short term basis have, prima-facfe, been used for long
term investments.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and
Companies covered In the register maintained under section 301 of The
Companies Act, 1956 and therefore, paragraph 4 (xviil) of the aforesaid Order are
not applicable to the Company.

During the period covered by our audit report, the Company has not issued
debentures and therefore, paragraph 4 (xix) of the aforesaid Order are not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
during the period covered by our audit report, the Company has not raised money
by way of public issues and therefore, paragraph 4(xx) of the aforesaid Order are
not applicable to the Company.

Based upon the audit procedures performed by us and according to the
information and explanations glven to us by the management, no material fraud
on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year,

For and on behalf of
KARNAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn N?'i- 104B63W

A ]

(Viral Joshi)
Partner

Dated: 30" May 2013 Membership No. 137686



MONEY MATTERS CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2013

MNobtes As at As at
31-Mar-13 31-Mar-12
Rs. Rs.
1 EQUITY AND LIARTLITIES
1 Shareholders’ Fund
Share Capital 2 25,000,000 25,000,000
Rezerves and Surplus 3 3,895,678 1,629,363
28,885,678 27,629,363
2 Currant Liabilities .
Shart Term Borrowings 4 - 150,000
Other Current Liabilities 5 14,045 14,045
Short Term Pravisions 6 = 20,301
14,045 184,346
Total 2I,'IWI?23 27,tl.xl?o!
n ASSETS
1 Moo Current Assets
Deferred Tax Assets (Met) 7 36,183 66,159
Long Term Loans and Advances a 128,032 -
164,215 66,159
2 Current Assets
Inventories 1 28,725,513
Cash and Bank Balances 10 19,594 26,528,130
Other Current Assets 11 . 1,219,420
28,745,504 27,747,550
Taotal , 218,909,723 27,813,709
Significant Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

A5 per our report of even date attached
For and on bahall of

KARMNAVAT & CO.

For and on behalfl of the Board of Directors

Charterad Accountantsy

Firm Regn. No. L4B6H\ . i

4@ ] E i W
{Viraf%e & : {Rajesh Sharma) [Witin Pandey)
Partnar Director Director
Membership No, 137686

Flace:  Mumbal

Date:  30th May 2013




MONEY MATTERS CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2013

Notes Year ended Year andod
31-Mar-13 31-Mar-12
Rs. Rs.
INCOME
Revenue from Operations 12 2,189 481 1,961,662
Total Revenue 2,189,461 1,961,662
EXPENSES
Purchase 13 29,050,000
Changes in Inventones 14 (28,725,513)
COther Expenses 15 32,432 23,634
Total Expansas 356,919 21,634
Profit before Tax 1,832,562 1,938,028
Less: Tax Expanses
Current Tax 536,000 570,000
Deferred Tax 28,976 28,981
Earlier years adjustments 272 6,219
566,248 606,200
Profit for the year 1,266,314 1,331,828
Earnings per Equity Share (Nominal Value of share R, 18
10/- sach)
Basic 0.51 0.53
Diluted 0.51 0.53

Significant Accounting Policles

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

#As per pur report of even date attached
For and on behalf of
HARMAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants

{wiral Joshi)
Fartner
Membership No. 137686
Place:  Mumbal

Date: 30th May 2013

1

Director

For and on behailf of the Board of Directors

()}\:41".’_

(Rajesh Sharma)

{Mitin Pandey)
Birector



MONEY MATTERS CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2013

Particulars

A. CASH FLOW FROM O ACTIVITIES

Net profit before tax & extraordinary items

Add/({Less): -
Interest Income

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES
Adjustments for:

(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories

(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade & Other Receivables

Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade & Other Payables

CASH GENERATED FROM/ (USED IN) OPERATIONS

Direct Taxes Paid (Including earlier years)
MNET CASH GENERATED FROM/ (USED IN) OPERATIONS

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Short Term Borrowings

Interest Income

NET CASH GENERATED FROM/ (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net increase/(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Opening Balance)
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Closing Balance)

Note:-

For the year anded
31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Rs. Rs.
1,832,562 1,938,028
{1,864,481) {1,961,662)
(31,919) (23,634)
{28,725,513) .
1,219,420.00 555,300
- (3,243)
(27,538,012) 528,432
(684,605) {553,426)
(28,222,617) (24,9943)
(150,000) (250,000)
1,864,481 1,961,662
1,714,481 1,711,662
{26,508,136) 1,686,668
26,528,130 24,841,463
19,994 26,528,130

1. Cash and cash Equivalents at the end of the year consists of Cash in hand and Balance with banks which are as follows:-

Particulars

Cash In Hand
Balance with Bank

Total

Z. Figures in brackets denotes cash outflow,

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of
KARNAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn, No, 104863W

{Viral Joshi)

Partner

Membership No. 137686
Place: Mumbai

Date: 30th May 2013

As at As at

31-03-2013 31-03-2012

19,554 26,528,130
19,994 26,528,130

(Rajesh Sharma)
Director

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Nitin Pandey)
Director



MONEY MATTERS CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

HNotes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

1.
11

1.2

14

1.5

1.6

Significant Accounting Policles

Basls of preparation

The financial statements of the company have been prepared In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
In India (Indian GAAP}. The company has prepared these financial statements to comply In all material respacts with the
accounting standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rule, 2006, (as amended} and the relevant
provislons of the Companles Act, 1956. The financial staterments have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the
historical cost convention,

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with thase of previous year,

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financlal statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assets and liabilides and the
disclosure of contingent llabilitles, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the
management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertalnty about these assumptions and estimates could
result in the outcomes requiring @ material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or labilities in future perlods,

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it s probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the
revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria are met before revenue s recognized:

a) Sale of Traded Goods
Revenue from sale of traded goods s recognized when all the significant nsks and rewards of ownership of the traded
goods have been passed to the buyer.

b} Interest
Interest income i5 recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amaount outstanding and the applicable
interest rate. Interest income 1S included under the head “Revenue from Operations® In the Statemant of Profit and Loss.

¢) Dividend
Dividend income is recognized when the company’s right to receive dividend is established by the reparting date.

Inventories ,

The securities acquired with the intention of trading are consldered as stock-in-trade and disclosed as current assets. Tha
securities held as stock-in-trade under current assets are valued ot lower of cost or market value. In case of units of
mutual fund, net asset value of units declared by the mutual funds is considered as market value.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents for the purposes of cash Mow statement comprise cash at bank, cash in hand and short tarm
Investments with an original maturity of three months or less,

Investments:

Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to the held for not more than one year from the date on which
such investments are made, are classiffied as current Investments. All other investments are classified as leng term
Investments.

Current Investments are carried In the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined on an (ndividual
Investment basis. Long Term Investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value Is made to
recognize a decline other than temporary In the value of the Investments,

In accordance with the Revised Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956, the portion of the Long Term [nvestments
classified above, and expected to be realised within 12 months of the reporting date, have been classified as current
Investments.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between Its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds 1s charged or credited
to the statement af profit and loss.




1.7

1.8

1.9

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders
(after deducting preference dividends and attributable tawes) by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the pericd. Partly pald equity shares are treated as fraction of an equity share to the extent that they
are entitied to participate In dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting period. The Weighted
ayerage number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, bonus
element in a rights ssue, share spilit, and reverse share spiit (consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of
equity shares outstanding, without a correspanding change in resources,

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares,

Income Taxes

Current Taxes

Pravision for current income-tax i recognized in accordance with the provisions of Indian Income- tax Act, 1961 and is
made annually based on the tax liabillty after taking credit for tax allowances and exemptions.

Daferred Taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabllities are recognired for the h.il:..rr:' tax consequences attributable to timing differences that
result between the profits offered for income taxes and the profits as per the financial statements, Deferred tax assats
and fiabilities are measured using the tax rates and the tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the
balance sheet date, Deferred tax Assets are recognized only to the extent there i reasonable certainty that the assets
can be realized in the future, Deferred Tax Assets are reviewed as at each Balance Sheet date.

Provislons

A provision s recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodylng economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the cbligation. Provisions are not discounted to thelr present value and are determined based on
the best estimate required to settle the cbligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Where the company expects some or all of & provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement |s recognized as a separate
asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to any provision I5 presented in the
statement of profit and loss net of any relmbursement.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liabliity ts @ possible obiigation that arise from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or a present
obligation that Is not recognized because It is not probable that an cutflow of resources will be required to settls the
obligation. A contingant Hablity also arises in extremely rare cases where there s a lability that cannot be recognized
because [t cannot be measured reliably, The company does not recognize a contingent lability but discloses Its existence
In the financial statements.

Miscellaneous Expenditure :

preliminary expenditure 1S written off in the year In which It'ls Incurred, In accordance with provision of Accounting
Standard - 26 "Intangible Assets”.




MONEY MATTERS CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statemants for the year ended 31st March, 2013

1.

1

2.2

23

5.

31-03-2013  31-03-2012

Rs. AE.
Share Copltal
Authorized Shares
50,00,000 {315t March 2012: 50,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 sach 50,000,000 50,000,000

Issuad, Subscribed and fully paid up Shares
25,00,000 (31st March 2012: 25,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 sach

25000000 __ 35,000,000
Totsl T RS

Raeconciliation of the Shares outstanding at tha beginning and at the end of the reporting pariod

Equity Shares: 31-D3-2013 31-03-2012
Hos, Rs. Mos, Rz,

At the beginning af the periad 2,500,000 25,000,000 2,500,000 25,000,000

Outstanding st the end of the period 2,500,000 25,000,000 2,500,000 25 000,000

Tarms,Rights attachad to equity shares:

The company has only one dass of equity share having a par value of Bs. 10 per thare. Each holder of equity shares is entitied to
one vote por shane. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is
subtject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

During theyear ended J1st March 2013, the amount of per share dividend recognized &s distributions o eguity sharsholders was
Az.MIL (315t March 2012 Re.MIL)

In the event of liguidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining asses of the company,
afer distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be proportion [o the number of sguity shares hesd by he
sharholders,

Shares hald by holding/ ultimate holding company and/or thelr subsidiaries / associnles:
31-03-2013 31-03-2012

Ra. s,
Holding Company 1
Money Matters Financial Services Limited,
25,00,000 (31 March 20132 - 25,00,000) Equity Shares of Re.10 each fully
paid 25,0060, 000 25,000,000
31-03-2013 31-03-3013
Nos. ) Nos, W
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- aach fully paid
Name of Shareholder - Money Matters Fh'm-;i:P
Services Lid 2,500,000 100% 2,500,000 100%
Reserve and Surplus 31-03-2013  31-03-2012
H&. Rs.
Surplus in the staterment of profit snd los
Balance as por the kst fnancial statements 2,639,363 1,297,536
Profit for the year ' 1,266,314 1,331,828
Net surpius In the staterment of profit and loss A EGEETH 2,629,363
Total Reserves and Surplus 3,895,678 2,629,363
Short Term Borrowings
Unsecured
Intesast free loan and advances from related parties
repayable on demand (Note Mo.17)
From Halding Comparny - 150,000
Tokal P — 7
———— e

Other Current Liabilities:

Audit Fees Payable 14,045 14,045
Total 14,085 14,005




.

10.
101

0.2

11.

Short Term Provisions
Othars
Provision for toation (Net of Advances)
Total
Deferred Tox Assets [MNet)
(Dischosure as per AS-22 * Accounting for Tanes on Income™)
Daferrad Tax Assat
Preliminary Expenses
Total (A)
Deferred Tax Liability
Total (B)
Net Deferred Tax Asset {a-8)
Long Term Loans and Advances
Incormm Tax Deposits [Net of Provisions)
Tokal

Hote : Income Tax Deposits (Met of Provisions) comprisss of 5
Income Tax Deposits
Less: Prowvision for Taxation

Inventories

[valund at lower of cost or net realizabla valus)
In Mutual Fund Linits

13,85.597 44 (11 March 2012 1 Mil} Units of LIC Nomura MF Liouid Fund Growth Fund
Total

Cash and Bank Balances
Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash on hand
Badance with banks:
In Cumont Accounts

Other Bank Balances
Cusrent Matunity of Deposits with original maturity for mare than 12 months

Othar Current Assots
Uinsacund, Considened good unless stated otherwise
Intmrest acorued bt not due on Fided Deposits

31-03-2013  31-03-2012
M. Rs.
» 20,301
36,163 EE, 155
36183 66159
- -
128,032 -
128,032 -
1,234,032 582,695
(1, 106,000) (E03,000)
128,033 (20.301)
28,7 13 -
ik -
15,594 28,130

15,994 28,130

- 26,500,000
: E,ism 000

——ry et RSO0
. 1,219,

= 1,215,410




MONEY MATTERS CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED

Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013
Yoar ended Year ended
31-03-2013 31-03-2012

12. Revenue from Operations s, Rs.
12,1 Redemption of Mutual Funds 325,000 -
12.2 Interest Income from: '
Bank Deposits 1,864 481 1,961,662
Total 2,189,481 1,961,662
13. Purchases
Purchase of Mutual Funds 29,050,000 -

Total 1&&@ -

Yaar endod Year ended (Increase)
31-03-2013  31-03-2012 {Dacrease

14, Changes in Inventories Hs. Rs.
Inventories at the end of the year
Mutual Funds 28,725,513 - (28,725.513)
ZBITIEIEH - _[38,725513)
Inventores at the beginning of the year
Mutual Funds - = -
Year ended Year ended
31-03-2013 31-03-2012
15, Other Exponses Rs. Rs.
Bank charges 1,526 240
Legal and Professional fees 10,056 5,324
ROC Charges ; 2,031 4,025
Office expanses 3,170 -
Printing & Stationary 604 - -
Payment to auditor (Refer details balow) 14,045 14,045
Total 32,432 23,634
Payment to Auditor
As Auditor
Audit Fees 12,500 12,500
Reimbursemant of Service Tax 1.545 1,545

Total 14,045 14,045




MONEY MATTERS CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

16,

i7.

19.

2.

Segment Information (AS - 17)

Thie Company is engaged in the business Trading of Mutual Funds and Other Securities which |s the only reportable business segment in
the context of Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting”, and hence |3 considered to constitute a singls primary segment.
Thereforn, Segment Information as requined by Accounting Standard = 17 *Ssgment Reporting” is not applicable.

Related Party Disclosures (AS - 18)

Hame of related parties and related party relationship:
a) Related parties where control exists:

Monay Matters Financial Services Limited Hodding Comgany

b} Key Managemeant Persannal ©

Rajesh Sharma Diirector
Nitin Pandey Director
c} Fellow Subsidlary Companies : J

Maoney Matters Securities Private Limited

Maney Matters Distribution Company Frivate Limited
Money Matters Investment Advisors Private Limited
Maoney Matters Resesrch Private Limited

HMoney Matfers Resources Privale Limited

) Feliow Step Oown Subsidiary
Money Matters Advisary Pie Limited, Singapore (up to 07/03/2012)

&} Related parties with whom transaction have taken place during the year

Mature of Transactions Holding Company
2011-13 2011-12
Securty Deposit received and reppid 500 *
Amagunt Received 175,000 150,700
Balance repald towards Short Term 325,000 GO0, 700
__Barrowing
Balance payable towards Short Term . 150,000

Neote ; Refated Parties are as disclosed by the menagement and relied upon by the auditors,

In aceordance with Accounting Standard - 20 (AS - 20) Earnings per Share, the computation of eamings per share is set out below :

Particulars 315t March 2013 3ist March 2012
[Wesghied hvorage number of Equity Shares | }
of Rs. 10/ each, ful d u 2,500,000
i res at the 2,500,000 |
fet Profit/(Loss) after tax available for equity
shareholders 1,266,314 1,331 828
Basic Earmings Per Share (10 As.) 0,51 5.53

The Company does not have any equity shares with dilutive potenbial. Consequently the basic and diluted eamings per share of the
Company remain the same,

There is no Contingent Liability as on the Balance Shest date.

Detnils of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

Based on the intimation recelved by the Company, none of the suppliers have confirmed to be registered under *The Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development ("MSMED') Act, 20067 Accordingly, no disclosures relating to amounts unpald as at the year end
together with interest paid /payable are required to be furnished

In the opinion of the Board, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances are realizable in the ordinary course of business at beast equal to the

ameunt at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. The provision for all known Rabilities is adequate and not |n excess of the
amouni rexsonably necessary.

a) Flgures are rounded off to nesrest rupee,

b} Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassifisd wherever necessary to confirm bo current year's presentation.
¥

AS per our report of even dote attached
For and on behall of

KARNAVAT & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No, 10486

. _— ~ .,_—.__P
ﬁé} e i
{Wiral Joshi {Rajesh Sharma) {Nitin Pandey)
Fartner Director Director
Membarship Mo, 137686
Place: Mumbal

Date: 30th May 2013
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
MONEY MATTERS RESEARCH PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MONEY MATTERS RESEARCH
PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2013, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory Information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management Is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that gives a
true and falr view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company In accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of
section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”). This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our respaonsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants$ of India. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the company’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements In order to design audit procedures that are appropriate In the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to
us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted In India:

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31, 2013; =

JAIPUR OFFICE : IMLIWALA BLDG,, K.G.B. KA RASTA, JOHARI BAZAR, JAIPUR - 302 003 « GRAMS : "TAXADVISER" » PHONE . 257 7715
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b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on
that date; and

c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. The provisions of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 as amended by the
Companies (Auditor's Report) (Amendment) Order 2004 (together the ‘Order’),
issued by the Central Government of India In terms of Section 227(4A) of the
Companies Act, 1956, are not applicable to the Company being a private limited
Company with a pald up capital and reserves of not more than Rs 50 lacs, not
having any outstanding loan of Rs. 25 lacs or more from any bank and financial
institution and not having a turnover exceeding Rs. 5 Crores.

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that :

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company, so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinlon the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in Sub-section (3C)
of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2013, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disgualified as on 31st March, 2013, from being appointed as a director in terms
of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act 1956.

For and on behalf of

KARNAVAT & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No. 104863W
fg__-.

192, Dr. D. N. Road R Aers (Viral Joshi)
Mumbai - 400001 Partner
Dated: 30" May 2013 Membership No. 137686



MONEY MATTERS RESEARCH PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2013

Notes As at As at
31-Mar-13 31-Mar-12
As. Rs.
1 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shargholders” Fund
Share Capital 2 1,500,000 100,000
Reserves and Surplus 3 (637,777) (857,324}
862,223 [757,324)
2 Current Liabilities
Shart Term Borrowings 4 - 803,570
Other Current Liabilities 14,044 14,046
14,044 B17,616
Total 876,267 60,292
n ASSETS .
1 Non Current Assets
Deferred Tax Assats (Nat) ] 234, 046 o327
234,046 927
2 Current Assets
Inventories 7 519,486
Cash and Bank Balances a 22,735 59,365
Total 876,267 650,292
Significant Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes are an inbegral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behall of
KARNAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No, 104863

e

(wiral Joshi) (Rajesh Sharma)
Fartner Director
Membership No. 137685
Place: Mumbal

Date: 30th May 2013

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

By g

[Mitin Panday)
Director



MONEY MATTERS RESEARCH PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2013

Hotes Yoar Ended Year Ended
31-03-2013 21-03-2012
Rs. Rs.
I Income
Revenue from operations 9 619,486 -

Totnl Revenue

i Expenses
Purchases
Changes in Inventories
Other Expanses

Total Expenses

IIT  Loss before Exceptional Items and Tax
Less: Exceptional Items
v Loss before Tax
Less: Tax Expenses
Deferred Tax

v Prafit/{Loss) for the year

10
11
12

13

619,486

1,219,486
(619,486)
33,059

633,059
(13,573)

(13,573)

{233,119)

4 (233,119)
219,546

VI Earnings per Equity Share (Nominal Value of Share Rs. 10/- each)

Bas
Diluted

Significant Accounting Policles

1

2.54
2.54

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of aven date attached
For and on behalf of
KARNAVAT & CO.
Charterad ACCountants

(Wiral Jashi}
Partner
Membership No. 137686
Flace: Mumibal

Date:: 30th May 2013

-

23,633
23,633

(23,633)

700,603

(724,236)

313
313

I?H,Siil

(72.45)
(72.45)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directars

= T2

[Rajesh Sharma)
Director

?

(Mitin Panday)
Dirachor



MONEY MATTERS RESEARCH PRIVATE LIMITED

‘CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2013

Particular

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net profit before tax & extraordinary items

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES

Adjustment for:

{Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories

{Increase)/ Decrease in Trade & Other Receivables
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade & Other Payables

CASH GENERATED FROM/ (USED IN) OPERATIONS

Direct Taxes Pald (Including earlier years)

MNET CASH GENERATED FROM/ (USED IN) OPERATIONS
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceads from Issue of Share Capital

Proceeds from/(Used in) Short Term Borrowings
MET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net increase/(decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Opening Balance)
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Closing Balance)

Mote:-

Year ended Year ended
31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Rs. Rs.
(13,573) 724,236
(13,573) (724,236
(619,486) =
- 442,347
(2) {1,242)
(633,061) {283,131)
(A) (633,061} (283.1311
(8) = =
1,400,000 -
(B03,570) 217,829
{c) 596,430 217,829
(A+B+C) (36,631) [65,302)
59,365 124,667
22,735 59,365

1. Cash and cash Equivalents at the end of the year consists of Cash in hand and Balance with banks which is as follows:

Particulars
Cash in Hand

Balance in Current Account with Schedule Bank

2. Figures In bracket denotes cash outfiow.

As per Our Report of even date attached
For and on behaif of
KARNAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(Viral Joshi)
Partner
Membership No. 137686
Place: Mumbal

Date: 30th May 2013

As at 31-03-2013 As at 31-03-2012

59,365

22,735
22,735 59,365

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

d=x-=2 Q¥

(Rajesh Sharma)
Director

(Nitin Pandey)
Director



MONEY MATTERS RESEARCH PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

1.
1Ll

1.2

13

1.5

1.6

1.7

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the company have been preparad in accordance with generally accepted accaunting
principles in India (Indian GAAP)., The company has prepared thess financial statements to comply in all materal
respects with the accounting standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rule, 2006, (as amended)
and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual
basks and under the historical cost conmvention,

The accounting polickes adopted in the preparation of financial statemants are consistent with those of previous year,

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements In conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make judgments,
estimates and assumplions that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expanses, assets and liabilities and the
disclosure of contingent llabllities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the
management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result In the autcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods,

Revenue Recognition

Rovenus |s recognized to the extent that it i probable that the economic benefits will fiow to the company and the
revanue can be rellably measurad, The following specific recognition criteria are met before revenue is recognized:

a) Sale of Traded Goods
Revenue from sale of traded goods is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of cwnership of the traded
goods have been passed to the buyer,

b} Interest
Interest income s recogniled on a Ume proportion basts aking into account the amount outsanding ana the applicable
Interest rate. Interest income is included under the head “Revenus from Operations” in the statement of profit and loss.

c) Dividend
Dividend income is recognized when the company's rght to receive dividend |s established by the reporting date.

Inventories

The securities acquired with the intention of trading are considered as stock-in-trade and disclosed as current asssts,
The securities held as stock-In-trade under current assets are valued at lower of cost or market value. In case of units of
mutual fund, net asset vahue of units declared by the mutual funds is considerad as market value,

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank, cash in hand and short term
Investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

Investments:

Investments, which are readily realizable and |ntended to the held for not more than one year from the date on which
such investments are mada, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long tarm
investments.

Current investments are caried In the Mnancial statements at lower of cost and fair value determingd on an individual
investment basis. Long Term Investments are carrled at cost. However, provision for diminution in value s made to
recognize a decling other than temporary In the value of the investments.

In accordance with the Revised Scheduwle VI to the Companies Act, 1955, the portion of the Long Term Investments
classified above, and expected to be realised within 12 months of the reporting date, have been classified as current
Inwestrments.

Cn disposat of an nvestment, the difference bebween Its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or
cradited Lo the statement of profit and loss,

Earnings Per Share

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders
{after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the peried. Partly pald equity shares are treated as fraction of an equity share to the extent that
they are entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting period. The Weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus tssue, bonus
element in b rights issue, share spilit, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of
equity shares outstanding, without a correspanding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all
dikutive potential equity shares.,




L8

1.9

114

111

Income Taxes
Current Taxes
Provision for current income-tax is recognized in accordance with the provisions of Indian Income- tax Act, 1961 and 15
made annually based on the tax lability after taking credit for tax allowances and exemptions.

L]
Deferred Taxes
Defarred tax assets and Habilities are recognized for the future tax consequencis attributable to Uming differences that
result between the profits offered for income taxes and the profits as per the financla! statements. Deferred tax assets
and lisbilities are measured using the tax rates and the tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax Assets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets
can be realized in the future. Deferred Tax Assets are reviewed as at each Balance Sheet date.

Provisions

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an
outflow of resources ambodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation, Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined basad on
the best estimabe required to settie the cbligation at the reparting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reparting
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Whare the company expects some or all of a pravision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement |s recognized as a separate
asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to any provision is presented In the
statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is @ possible obligation that anse from past events whoss existence will be confirmed by the
pecurence or non occurrence of one of more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or & present
obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an cutfiow of resources will be required to settie the
obligation, A contingent lability also arises in extremaly rare cases where there is a Fability that cannot be recognized

because It cannot be measured reliably. The company does not recognize a contingent liabdity but discloses its existence
in the financial stataments, ¥

Miscellaneous Expenditure ©

Prefiminary expenditure is written off in the year in which & is incurred, in accordance with provision of Accounting
Srandard = 26 "Intangible Assets®.




MONEY MATTERS RESEARCH PRIVATE LIMITED
MNotes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2013

2.1

2

2.3

2.4

31-03-1013 31-03-2012
Rs. Rs.

Share Capital
Authorized Shares
500,000 (31st March 2012;: 500,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 5,000,000 5,000,000

5,000,000 5,000,000

Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up Shares
150,000 {31st March 2012: 10,000} Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 1,500,000 100,000

Total 1,500,000 100,000

Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Equity Shares: 31-03-1013 31-03-2012

Mos. Rs. MNos. RS,
At the beginning of the period 10,000 100,000 10,000 100,000
Issased during the year 140,000 1,400,000 - -
Outstanding at the end of the period 150,000 1,500,000 10,000 100,000

Terms/ Rights atiached to equity shares:
Thee company has only one class of equity share having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitied to
one vote per share, The company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupess. The dividend proposed by the Baard of Directors is
subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensulng Annual General Maeting.
During the year ended 315t March 2013, the amount of per share dividend recognized as distributions to equity sharehmders was
Rs.NIL (31st March 2012 Rs.NIL)
In the event of liquidation of the company, the helders of equity shares will be entitled to recelve remaining assets of the company,
after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be proportion o the number of equity shares held by the
sharshalders,
Shares held by holding/ultimate heolding company and/or thelr subsidiaries /associates:

31-03-1013 31-03-2012

Rs. Rs.
Holding Company
Maney Matters Financial Services Limited
150,000 (31 March 2012: 10,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid 1,500,000 100,000
Details of sharcholders holding more than 5% share in the company
31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Nos. Yo Nos. a
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each fully pald up
Wame of Shareholder - Money Matters Financial
Sarvices Limited 150,000 100% 10,000 100%:
Reserve and Surplus 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Rs. Rs.
Deficit in the staterment of profic and loss -
Balance as per the last financial statements (857,324) (132,775)
Profity (Loss) for the year 219 546 (724,549)
Mat Deficit in the statement of profit and loss (637,777 (B57.324)

Total Reserves and Surplus (637,777) (B57,324)




31-03-2013 31-03-2012

Rs. Rs,
Short Term Borrowings
Interest free loan and advances from related parties
repayable on demand (unsecured) (Note No.15)
From Holding Company - 803,570
Total - B03,570
Dther Current Liabilities:
Others payables H
Audit Fees Payable 14,044 14,046
Total 14,044 14,046
Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
Disclosure 25 per AS - 22, Accounting for Taxes on Income
Deferred Tax Asset
Praliminary Expenses 618 927
Carry forward of Business losses 233,428 -
Total (A) 234,046 927
Deferred Tax Liability Nil Wil
Total (B) NIl Nil
Het Deferred Tax Assat {A-B) I35, 045 o7
Inventories
{valued at lower of cost or net realizable value)
In Mutual Fund Units
3,8559.36 (31 March 2012 : Nil) Units of ICICT Prudential Money Market Dirgct Growth Fund 619,486 -
Total 15,485 -
Cash and Bank Balances
Cash and Cash aquivalents
Cash on hand :
Balance with banks:
n Currént Accounts 22,735 59,365

Total 22,735 59,365




MOMNEY MATTERS RESEARCH PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2013

9, Income from operating activities
Sale of Mutual Funds

10. Purchases
Purchase of Mutual Funds

11. Changes in Inventories

Inventories at the end of the year
Mutual Funds

Inventories at the beginning of the year
Mutual Funds

12. Other Expenses
Bank charges
Oifice Expenses
Legal and Professional foes
ROC Expenses
Payment to awditor (Refer detbils below)
Printing & Stationery

Payment to Auditor
As Auditor
Audit Fees
Reimbursement of Service Tax

13. Exceptional Items

Loss on Investment in wholly owned
Subsidiary company

Year Ended Year Ended
31-Mar-13 31-Mar-12
Rs. Rs.
619 485 =
Total 619,486 -
1,219,486 =
Total 1,219,486 =
Year Ended Year Ended (Increase)/
31-Mar-13 31-Mar-13 Decreass
Rs.
- {619,486)
619,486 - (619,486)
Year Endad Year Ended
31-Mar-13 31-Mar-12
Rs. R,
122 80
3,960 -
7.809 2,913
6,521 6,595
14,045 14,045
602 -
Total 33,059 213,633
12,500 12,500
1,545 1,545
Total 14,045 14,045
- 700,603
Total - 700,603




MONEY MATTERS RESEARCH PRIVATE LIMITED d
i

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

14, Segment Information (AS - 17)

The Company is engaged in the business of trading in mutual funds and other secunties which is the only reportable business
segment in the context of Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting” and hence is considered to constitute a single primary
segmant. Therefore, Segment Information as required by Accounting Standard - 17 "Segment Reporting” |s not applicable.

Ralated Party Disclosures (AS - 18)

NHamae of related parties and related party relationship:
a) Related parties where control exists:

Money Matters Financial Services Ltd  Holding Company
b} Key Management Personnef :

Rajesh Sharma Director

Nitin Pandey Director

¢} Fellow Subsidiary Companies ;
Money Matters Securities Private Limited
Money Matters Distribution Company Private Limited
Money Matters Capital Private Limited
Money Matters Resources Private Limited
Money Matters Investment Advisors Private Limited

d} Step Down Subsidiary
Money Matters Advisary Pte Limited, Singapore (up to 07/03/2012)

&) Related partiss with whom transaction have taken place during the year
Fellow Subsidiary Companies &
Nature of Transactions Holding Company Stop Down Subsidiary
2012-13 2011-12 Z012-13 2011-12
Security Deposit recelved and repaid 500
Expenses Incurred on Behall = - 258,255
Loan Repayment BO03,570 % =
Amount Received = 217,829 =
Balance payable as at year end - 803,570 -

16,

17,

is,

Note @ Related Parties are as distlosed by the management and relied upon by the auditors.

In accordance with Accounting Standard - 20 (AS - 20) Eamnings per Share, the computation of earnings per share s set out below

Particulars 31st March 2013 31st March 2013
Welghted average number of Equity Shares

of Rs. :I.I}g- each, Full-{ Eiﬂ un stg,gl? 10,000
urnber ares a &n e 7 10,000

Adjusted Welghted average number 5 shares
86,329 10,000
219,546 724,545
Basic Eamings Per Share (In As.) 3.54 45

The Company does net have any equity shares with dilutive potential . Conseqguently,
the Company remain the same.

the basic and diluted sarnings per share of

No Provision for Current Income Tax has been made as there is no taxable income as per provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961,

There is no Contingent Liability as on the Balance Sheet date.
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21,

Expensos in Forelgn Currency
Professional Feas Rs. Nil (31 March 2012: Rs. 2,58,256/-)
i

Detalls of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

Based on the intimation recelved by the Company, none of the suppliers have confirmed to be regestered under “The Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development ('MSMED') Act, 2006°, Accardingly, no disclosures relating to amounts unpaid as at the year
end together with interest paid /payable are required to be furnishad.

In the opinion of the Board, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances are realizable in the ordinary course of business at least equal
to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. The provision for all known Labilities is adequate and not in excess of
the amount reasonably necessary.

a) Figures are rounded off to the nearest rupee.

b) Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary to confirm o current year's presentation.

As per gur report of even date attached

For and on behalf of

KARMAVAT & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No, 104863W

(Viral Joshi)

Partmier

Membership No. 137686
Placa: Mumbal

Date: 30th May 2013

(Mitin Pandey)
Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
MONEY MATTERS RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MONEY MATTERS
RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2013, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that gives a
true and fair view of the financlal position, financlal performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of
section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act"). This responsibility Includes the
design, implementation and malintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility Is to express an opinlon on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit In accordance with the Standards on Auditing Issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financlal statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, Including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the company's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have cbtained s sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2013;
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b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss for the year ended on
that date; and

c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. The provisions of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 as amended by
the Companles (Auditor's Report) (Amendment) Order 2004 (together the
‘Order”), Issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Section 227(4A)
of the Companies Act, 1956, are not applicable to the Company being a private
limited Company with a2 pald up capital and reserves of not more than Rs 50
lacs, not having any outstanding loan of Rs. 25 lacs or more from any bank and
financial institution and not having a turnover exceeding Rs. 5 Crores.

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that :

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company, so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c} The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in Sub-section
(3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

e} On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2013, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors Is disqualified as on 31st March, 2013, from being appaointed as a
director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the
Companies Act 1956.

For and on behalf of
KARNAVAT & CO.
Chartered Accountants

192, Dr. D. N. Road

(Viral Joshi)
Mumbai - 400001 Partner
Dated: 30th May 2013 Membership No. 137686



MOMEY MATTERS RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2013

Totes Asat As ot
31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Rs. Rs.
1 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Sharcholders' Fund :
Share Capital 2 500,000 500,000
Reserves and Surples 3 (56503} I . - 7.
443,058 450,430
2 Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabliities 4 14 045 14,045
Total 457,143 464,475
Il ASSETS
1 Hon Current Assets
Deforred Taw Assots (Net) ] 23,782 3,447
23,782 3,447
2 Qurrent Assels
Inventories ] 400,000 400, 000
Cash and Bank Balances 7 33,361 51,0328
433361 461,028
Total 457,143 464,475
Significant Accounting Policles: 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statemants
As per our repart of even date attached
For and on behalf of
KARMAVAT & CO. For and on behall of the Board of Directors
Chartered Atcountants
Firm Regn, No. 104863W \
s> o T W
{[viral Joshi) (Rajesh Sharma) (Mitin Pandey)
Partner Director Drirector
Membership No, 137686
Pace: Humbal

Date: 30th May 2013




MONEY MATTERS RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2013

Hotes Year Ended Year Ended
31-03-2013 31-03-2012
s, Rs.
INCOME N
Total Revenue - -
EXPEMSES
Cther Expenses ] 27,667 — 1935
Total Expenses 27,667 19,135
Loss before Tax (27.667) {19,135)
Less: Tax Expenses
Defermed Tax (20,335} 1,153
335 1,153
Loss for the year 7,332} (20,288}
Earnings per Equity Share [Nominal Value of share Rs. 10/~ sach)
Basic (0.15) (0.52)
Diluted (0.15) {0.52)
Significant Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financlal Statements

As per our repart of even date attached
Far and on behall of
KARMAVAT & CO.
Chartered
Firm Regn. Mo, 1

For and on behall of the Board of Directors

|

&

(Viral Joshi} {Rajesh Sharma) {Mitin Panday)
Partner Directar Director
Membership No, 137686

Place: Mumbal

Date: 30th May 2013




MONEY MATTERS RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2013

For the Year ended  For the Year ended

Particular 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
e RS. Rs.
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
__Net Profit before tax B extraordinary Iltems s NI = (27,667) {19,135)
OPERATING LOSS BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES (27,667) (19,135)
Adjustments for:
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (400,000)
Increase/(Decrease] in Trade & Other Payables - (1,243)
CASH GENERATED FROM/ (USED IN) OPERATIONS (27,667) {420,378)
Direct Taxes Pald (Including earller years) = -
NET CASH GENERATED FROM/ (USED IN) OPERATIONS (A) (27,667} (420,378)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES - -
(8) - -
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - -
(C) - -
Net increase/(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (27,667) (420,378}
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Opening Balance) 61,028 481,406
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Closing Balance) 33,361 61,028
Note:-
1. Cash and cash Equivalents at the end of the year consists of Cash in hand and Balance with banks which are as follows:
As at As at
Particulars 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Cash in Hand = =
Balance with Bank 33,351 61,028
33,361 E‘liﬂlﬂ

2. Figures In bracket denotes cash outflow.

For and on behalf of
KARNAVAT & CO.

Charterad Accountants
Firm Regn, No. 104863V

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

QaX > R

(Viral Joshi) (Rajesh Sharma) (Nitin Pandey)
Partner Director Director
Membership Mo, 137686

Place:Mumbai

Date: 30th May 2013




MONEY MATTERS RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

1.
L1

1.2

1.3

14

1.5

1.6

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation

The finandal statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in
India (Indian GAAP), The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in ail material respects with the
accounting standards notifled under the Companfes (Accountlng Standards) Rule, 2006, (as amended) and the relevant
provisions of the Companles Act, 1956. The financlal statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the
historical cost corwention.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent liabllities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the management's best
knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes
reguiring a8 material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assats or liabilities in future periods.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue s recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue
can be rellably measured, The following specific recognition criteria are met before revenue is recognized:

a) Sale of Traded Goods

Revenue from sale of traded goods is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the raded goods
have been passed to the buyer.

b) Interest
Interest income s recognized on & time proportion basls taking into account the amount outstanding and the apphicable
interest rate. Interest income Is included under the head "Revenue from Operations” in the statement of profit and loss.

c) Dividend N
Dividend income is recognized when the company's right to receive dividend s established by the reporting date.

Inventories

The securitles acguired with the intention of trading are considered as stock-in-trade and disclosed as current assets. The
securities held as stock-in-trade under current assets are valued at lower of cost or market vaiue. In case of units of mutual
furd, net asset value of units dedarlld by the mutual funds Is considered as market value.

Cash and Cazh Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank, cash m hand and short term
Iinvestments with an original maturity of three months or less.

Investments:
Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to the held for not more than one year from the date en which such
investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long term investments.

Current investments are carmied in the financial statements at fower of cost and fair value determinad on an individual
Investment basis. Long Term Investments are cared at cost. However, provision for diminution in value s made to recognize
a dedline other than temporary In the value of the Investments.

In accordance with the Revised Schedule VI to the Companles Act, 1956, the portion of the Long Term Investments classified
above, and expected to be realised within 12 months of the reporting date, have been classified as current investments,

On disposal of an investment, the difference between Its cammying amount and net disposal proceeds |s charged or credited to
the statement of profit and loss.




1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

Earnings Per Share

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders
(after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period. Partly paid equity shares are treated as fraction of an equity share to the extent that they are entitied to
participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting period. The Weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period ts adjusted for events such as bonus issue, bonus element In a rights Issue, share
spilit, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a
corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the perod attributable to equity
sharehalders and the weighted average number of shares cutstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of ali
dilutive potential equity shares.

Income Taxes '

Current Taxes

Pravision for current income-tax |s recognized in accordance with the provisions of Indian Income- tax Act, 1961 and Is made
annually based on the tax liability after taking credit for tax allowances and exemptions.

Deferred Taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributatie to timing differences that resuit
between the profits offered for income taxes and the profits as per the financial statements. Deferred tax assets and llabliities
are measured using the tax rates and the tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date,
Deferred tax Assets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in the
future, Deferred Tax Assets are reviewed as at each Balance Sheet date ,

Provisions

A provision Is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation, Provisions are not discounted to thelr present value and are determined based on the best astimate
required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These astimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates.

Where the company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset
but enly when the reimbursement is virtually certain, The expense relating to any provision ks presented In the statement of
profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

Contingent Liabllities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arise from past events whaose existence will be confirmed by the occurence or
non eccurrence of one or more uncertaln future events beyond the contral of the company or a presant obligation that is not
recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settie the cbligation. A contingent llabiity
also arises in extremely rare cases where there Is a liabllity that cannot be recognized because it cannat be measured rellabily,
The company does not recognize a contingent liabliity but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Miscellaneous Expenditure @
Preliminary expenditure is written off in the year in which it is incurred, In accordance with provision of Accounting Standard -
26 "Intangible Assets®.




MOMEY MATTERS RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Rs. Rs.
2. Shara Capital
Authorized Shares
5,00,000 (31 March 2012: 5,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 5,000,000 5,000,000
sim,uuu 5,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up Shares
50,000 (31 March 2012: 50,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 500,000 500,000
; Total 500,000 500,000
2.1 Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the raporting period
Equity Sharas: 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Nos. Rs. Nos. Rs.
At the beginndng of the perfod 50,000 500,000 . .
Issued during the year - - 50,000 500,000
Outstanding at the end of the period 50,000 500,000 50,000 500,000

2.2 Terms/Rights attached to equity shares:

The company has cnly one class of equity share having @ par value of Rs. 10 per share, Each helder of equity shares ks
entitled to one vote per share. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the
Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders In the ensuing Annual General Mesting

Ouring the year ended J1st March 2013, the amount of per share dividend recognized as distributions to equity shareholders

was Rs.NIL{31st March 2012 Rs.NIL)

In the event of Nguidation of the company, the holders of aquity shares will be entitied to recelve remainkng assets of the
company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be proportion to the number aof equity shares

held by the shareholdars,
2,3 shares held by helding/ ultimate holding company and/or their subsidiaries/associates:
31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Holding Company : Rs. Rs.
Money Matters Financial Services Limited
50,000 {31 March 2012: 50,000) Equity Shares of As.10 each fully pad 500,000 500,000
2.4 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% share in the company
31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Nos, b ) Nos, kil
Name of Sharehcider - Moy Hatters Fonscin,
Services Ltd 50,000 100% 50,000 100%
3. Reserve and Surplus 31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Rs. Rs.
Surplus / (Daficit) in the statement of profit and igss
Balance as per the last financlal statements {49,570) {29,282)
Profit/(Loss) for the year: {7,332) {20,288)
et surplus in the statement of profit and loss (56,902} (49,570)
Total Reserves and Surplus {56,902) (49,570)




4.

6.

Other Current Liabilities:
Other payables

Audit Fees Payable
Total

Doforred Tax Assets (Net)
(Disclosure as per AS - 22, Accounting for Taxes on Income)
Daferred Tax Asset
Preliminary Expensss
Carry forward business losses
Total (A)
Deferred Tax Liability
Total (B)

Net Deferred Tax Assat (A-B)

Inventories
{valued at lower of cost or net realizable value)
In Mutual Fund Linits

2,766.14 (31 March 2002 : 2,766.14 ) Units of ICICI Prudential Money Market Fund
Regular (Growth)

Total
Cash and Bank Balances
Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash on hand
Balance with banls:
In Current Accounts
Total

31-03-2013 31-03-2012
Rs. Rs.

14,045 14,045
ﬂ,m 14,045
2,298 3,447
21,484 -
23,782 3,447
2382 3,447
400,000 400,000
400,000 A00,000

33,361 61,028
33,361 61,028




MONEY MATTERS RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

Year Ended Year Ended
31-03-2013 31-03-2012
As. Hs.

8.  Other Expenses

Bank charges 73 63
Legal and Professional fees 7,809 2,912
Office Expenses 306 -
ROC Charges 4,831 2,115
Payment to auditor (Refer detalls balow) 14,045 14,045
Printing & Stationery 604 -
Tatal 27,667 19,135
Payment to Auditor
As Auditor
Audit Fees 12,500 12,500
Reimbursemeant of Service Tax 1,545 1,545

Total 14,045 14,045




MONEY MATTERS RESOURCES PRIVATE LIMITED
MNotes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

9.

10,

11.

12.

14,

15,

Segment Information (AS - 17) '

The Company Is engaged in the business of trading in mutual funds and other securities which |s the only reportable business
segment in the context of Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting®, and hence is considered to constitute a single
nﬁnr::ybkmmt. Therefore, Segment Information as required by Accounting Standard - 17 “Segment Reporting® Is not
app s

Related Party Disclosures (AS - 18)
Name of related parties and related party relationship:
a) Related parties where control exists:
Money Matters Financial Services Limited Holding Company

b) Key Management Personnel :
Rajesh Sharma
Nitin Pandey

c) Fellow Subsidiary Companies :
Money Matters Securities Private Limited
Money Matters Distribution Company Private Limited
Money Matters Capital Private Limited
Money Matters Research Private Limited
Money Matters Investment Advisors Private Limited

d} Fellow Step Down Subsidiary
Money Matters Advisory Pte Limited, Singapore (up to 07/03/012)

e) Related parties with whom transaction have taken place during the year

Particulars 31st March 2013 31st March 2012

Related parties where conbrol exists:

Security Deposit received and repaid 500 =

Note @ Related Parties are as disclosed by the management and relled upon by the auditors.

In accordance with Accounting Standard - 20 (AS - 20) Earnings per Share, the computation of earmings per share is set out
below :

Particulars 31st March 2013 31st March 2012

(MGmber of shares at the Beginning of the

_Eeﬂon 50,000 -

umber of shares ot the end of the perlod 50,000 50,000

Adjusted Weighted average number 5 shares|

outstanding during the 50,000 38,751

sharehalders e i (7,332 20,288

are i R

mings Per Ghare (In Fs, ) [Not . : )

Annualised) {0.15) {0.52)

The Company does not have any equity shares with dilutive potential. ‘Consequently the basic and diluted samings per share
of the Company remain the same.

Ho Provision for current income tax has been made as there s no taxable income as per provision of Income Tax Act, 1961,

There is no Contingent Liability as on the Balance Sheet date.

Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

Based on the intimation received by the Company, none of the suppliers have confirmed to be registered under “The Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development ("MSMED') Act, 2006”. Accordingly, no disclosures relating to amounts unpald as
at the year end together with interest paid fpayable are required to be furnished.

In the opinion of the Board, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances are reafizable in the ordinary course of business at least
equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. The provision for all known liabilities is adequate and nat
in excess of the amount reasonably necessary,




16. @) Figures are rounded off to nearest rupes,

b} Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary to confirm 1o current year's presentation,

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of
KARNAVAT B CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No, 104863W

For and on behalf of the Board of Directars

s 7 Qo

[Rajesh Sharma) (Nitin Pandey)
pr— Director

Membership No. 137686
Place: Mumbal
Date: 30th May 2013



